
BR/04/03/02 

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 

THE EXECUTIVE 
 

Tuesday, 18 March 2003 - Civic Centre, Dagenham, 7:00 pm 
 
Members: Councillor C J Fairbrass (Chair); Councillor C Geddes (Deputy Chair); 
Councillor J L Alexander, Councillor S Kallar, Councillor M E McKenzie, Councillor B 
M Osborn, Councillor J W Porter and Councillor T G W Wade. 
 
Declaration of Members Interest: In accordance with Article 1, Paragraph 12 of the 
Constitution, Members are asked to declare any direct/indirect financial or other 
interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this meeting  
 
 
7.03.03    Graham Farrant 
        Chief Executive 
 
 

Contact Officer Barry Ray 
Tel. 020 8227 2134 
Fax: 020 8227 2171 

Minicom: 020 8227 2685 
E-mail: barry.ray@lbbd.gov.uk 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Minutes - To confirm as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 11 

March 2003 (to follow)   
 
Business Items  

 
Public Items 3 to 5 and Private Items 17 and 18 are business items.  The Chair will 
move that these be agreed without discussion, unless any Member asks to raise a 
specific point. 
 
Any discussion of a Private Business Item will take place after the exclusion of the 
public and press.  

 
3. Delivery of Housing Services (Pages 1 - 4)  
 
4. Barking Town Centre Market (to follow)   
 
5. Programme of Twinning Events for 2003/04 (Pages 5 - 12)  
 
 



BR/04/03/02 

Discussion Items  
 

6. Social Services and Education, Arts & Libraries FSS Spending 
Arrangements (to follow)   

 
 • Improving Social Services: Financial and Commissioning Framework 

 
• Sustaining Improvements in Educational Attainment  

 
7. Bed and Breakfast Costs and Financial Forecast 2003 (to follow)   
 
8. Client Planning Team (Pages 13 - 19)  
 
9. Review of Charges for the Collection of Trade and Other Waste, Emptying 

of Cesspools, Vehicle Crossings and MOT's (Pages 21 - 36)  
 
10. Provision of Interim Kerbside Recycling Scheme (to follow)   
 
11. Review of On/Off Street Parking Charges (to follow)   
 
12. Year 3 Cross Cutting Reviews (Pages 37 - 40)  
 
13. London Riverside and Barking Town Centre (to follow)   
 
14. Barking Town Centre Action Plan 2003/04 (Pages 41 - 85)  
 
15. Any other public items which the Chair decides are urgent   
 
16. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a resolution to 

exclude the public and press from the remainder of the meeting due to 
the nature of the business to be transacted.   

 
Private Business 

 
The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the 
Executive, except where business is confidential or certain other sensitive 
information is to be discussed.  The list below shows why items are in the 
private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant legislation (the 
relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972).  

 
Discussion Items  

 
17. Supporting People Contracts (Pages 87 - 94)  
 
 Concerns a contractual matter (paragraphs 8 and 9)  

 
18. Treasury Management Annual Strategy Statement (Pages 95 - 99)  
 
 Concerns commercially confidential information (paragraphs 1 and 7).  

 



BR/04/03/02 

19. Head of Finance: Corporate Services - Additional LSMR Post (Restricted 
Circulation; to follow)   

 
 Concerns a staffing matter (paragraph 1)  

 
Business Items  

 
None.  

 
20. Any other confidential or exempt items which the Chair decides are 

urgent   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING & HEALTH 
 
DELIVERY OF HOUSING SERVICES 
 

FOR DECISION 

This report includes recommendations on issues, which are the Executive’s responsibility. 
 
Summary 
 
This report sets in the attached appendix A the detailed results of the second round of 
recruitment in the community for Board members to sit on the Community Housing 
Partnerships. 
 
Recommendation / Reason 
 
That the Executive approve the attached list and agree to the placement of the successful 
residents on their appropriate local CHP Board.  The CHP Boards are the Councils chosen 
method of empowerment of the tenant and resident movement in the Borough and 
agreeing the first round of appointments will be a major step in enabling the Boards to be 
set up and running before the end of the financial year. 
 
Contact:  
Roger Phillips 
 
 
 
 
Jim Ripley 
 
 
 

 
Head of Housing 
Customer Services 
 
 
 
Head of Landlord 
Services 

 
020 8227 2827 (Tel:) 
020 8227 5705 (Fax:) 
020 8227 2478 (Minicom:) 
E-mail: roger.phillips@lbbd.gov.uk 
 
020 8227 3738 (Tel:) 
020 8227 5705 (Fax:) 
020 8227 5755 (Minicom:) 
E-mail: jim.ripley@lbbd.gov.uk 
 

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 On the 27th of August 2002 Members agreed to the introduction of Community 

Housing Partnerships as its preferred method of consultation with an 
empowerment of the local community in matters relating to the Council’s housing 
services. On the 18th of February 2003 the Executive agreed to recommend to the 
Assembly that the constitution for the CHP’s be adopted. 

 
1.2 This report sets out the methods of selection for Board Members from the 

community and the results of the second round of interviews.  
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



2. Background 
 

2.1 Following on from Executive approval of the first batch of successful candidates in 
December 2002 an extensive publicity drive took place to highlight the new CHP 
Boards which included further press advertisements and road shows which 
attracted a good deal of interest. 

 
Corine Latham - Area 1 
Joyce Cracknell  - Area 2 (Independent subject to Board approval) 
Gloria Alexanda  - Area 3 
Umi Mohammed  - Area 4 

 
2.2 Attached at Appendix A is the complete position of Board Members at February 

2003. Members are asked to note that recruitment continues and as at the 25th of 
February 2003 there are 13 more candidates awaiting interview. 

 

Page 2



Appendix A 
 

Applicants selected for CHP 
Board Membership 

       

        
CHP 1        
5 x tenants  1. Ms   Serena  Brotherton 30 Bradwell 

Avenue 
  

  2. Ms Joan Davies 49a Halbutt 
Street 

  

  3. Mrs  Corine  Latham 27 Althorne 
Way 

  

  4. Ms Jacqueline Coram 52 Stanhope 
Road 

  

  5. Vacant      
1x leaseholder  Vacant      
3 x Independent Representatives  Mrs Serita Campbell 17 Bosworth 

Road 
 Owner 

Occupier 
  Vacant      
  Vacant      
        
        
CHP 2        
5 x Tenants  1. Mr Joseph Abedoyin 22 Stanley 

Avenue 
  

  2. Mr Malcolm Brown 3 St Anns   
  3. Ms Kathleen Bolden 85 St Anns   
  4.Ms Sandra Brennan 40 Ingrave 

House 
  

  5. Vacant      
1 x Leaseholder  Vacant      
3 x Independent Representatives  Mr Barry Poulton 6 Crouch 

Avenue 
 Owner 

Occupier 
  Mrs Joyce Cracknell 6 Havering Way  Owner 

Occupier 
  Vacant      
        
CHP 3        
3 x Tenants  1. Ms Gloria Alexander 61 Gregory 

Road 
 Tenant 

  2. Vacant      
  3. Vacant      
1 x Leaseholder  Vacant      
3 x Independent Representatives  Vacant      
  Vacant      
  Vacant      
        
CHP 4        
5 x Tenants  1. Ms Heather Roffe 124 Blake 

Avenue 
  

  2. Mr Glen Holmes 40 Sebastian 
Court 

  

  3. Ms Umi Mohamed 444a Lodge 
Avenue 

  

  4. Vacant      
  5. Vacant      
1 x Leaseholder  Vacant      

Page 3



 
3 x Independent Representatives  Vacant Christophe

r 
Yarney 104 Lambourne 

Road 
 Owner 

Occupier 
  Vacant      
  Vacant      
        
        
CHP 5        
5 x Tenants  1. Mr  Brian Brown 166 Bentry 

Road 
  

  2. Mrs Linda Jennings 152 St Georges 
Road 

  

  3      
  4. Vacant      
  5. Vacant      
1 x Leaseholder  Vacant      
3 x Independent Representatives   Mr Dayo Adewunmi 95 Porters 

Avenue 
  

  Vacant      
  Vacant      
        
        
CHP 6        
5 x Tenants  1. Mr David Torr 66 Millard 

Terrace 
  

  2. Mr  Alfred Allen 91 Millard 
Terrace 

  

  3. Mr  Alan Kiff 83 Downing 
Road 

  

  4. Mr  Henry Marable 61 Ibscott Close   
  5. Mrs Rita Giles 150 Ibscott 

Close 
  

1 x Leaseholder  Mr  Fred Button 26 Sheldon 
Road 

  

3 x Independent Representatives  Ms Christine Hannon 133 Armstead 
Walk 

 Owner 
Occupier 

  Mr  Pazu  Shamboko 99 Armstead 
Walk 

 Leaseholder 

 
 
 
 
 
There were no background papers used in the preparation of this report. 

Page 4



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE BOROUGH OFFICER 
FOR DEMOCRATIC SUPPORT AND LEGAL SERVICES  

 
PROGRAMME OF TWINNING EVENTS FOR 2003/4 
 

FOR DECISION 

This report gives details of town twinning events proposed for the forthcoming municipal 
year. 
 
Summary 
 
This report gives details of events and activities to be organised in conjunction with the 
Borough’s German twin town of Witten, with Tczew in Poland, (with which the Borough has 
a Friendship Accord), and other associated towns.  The key aims of the programme are as 
follows: 
 

• To foster good relations between the residents of the Borough and the people of the 
towns of Witten, Tczew and other towns; 

 
• To develop projects of strategic importance to the Borough and to encourage 

professional exchange of know-how between officers in the Borough, Witten and 
Tczew: 

 
• To encourage residents to share interests and hobbies with like-minded people in 

Witten. 
 

• To encourage interaction between young people in Witten and the Borough. 
 
Recommendations 
 
The Executive is recommended to note the list of twinning activities and agree the specific 
funding for the Dagenham Town Show and Witten Onion Festival as detailed. 
 
Reasons 
 

1. The Council’s international links raise the profile of the Borough on a national and 
international level 

 
2. The Borough’s international links help to promote good relations between nations, 

particularly at a time of international political instability; and 
 

3. The Council wishes to continue to develop its long-standing town twinning relations. 
 
Contact: 
Mary Golletz 

 
Town Twinning Officer 

 
Tel: 020 8227 2115 or  
Tel: 020 8335 3153 
Fax: 020 8227 2162 
Minicom: 020 8227 2685 
E-mail: mary.golletz@lbbd.gov.uk

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 5



 
1. Background 
 

1.1 The twinning link with Witten has been in existence since 1948.  The Council 
took over responsibility for co-ordinating the link when it signed the twinning 
treaty in 1979.  The Borough signed a Friendship Accord with Tczew in 
Poland in 1999. 

 
2. The Proposal 
 

2.1 The list of activities planned for the forthcoming municipal year plus the 
estimated budget implications are attached, for the Executive’s information. 

 
2.2 The Executive’s approval is requested for expenditure relating to Dagenham 

Town Show and Witten’s Onion Festival. 
 
2.2.1 Expenditure for Dagenham Town Show Show is itemised below.  The 

expenditure is divided into two areas.  Firstly, to cover the cost of promoting 
town twinning and international links to visitors to the Town Show on the 
showground.  Secondly, to meet the cost of hospitality to visitors from Witten, 
Tczew and Lev Hasharon.  The cost of promoting town twinning at the Town 
Show is an estimate only, as the structure of the Town Show is being 
reviewed and the cost of hiring marquee space is not yet available. 

 
2.2.2 Costing for Dagenham Town Show 
 
 It is recommended to invite the Bürgermeister of Witten or his representative 

plus up to three other guests from Witten, the President of Tczew plus up to 
three other guests from Tczew and the Mayor of Lev Hasharon in Israel plus 
up to three other guests from Lev Hasharon.  All the visitors should be 
accommodated in the guest suite at Butler Court.   

 
The visit provides the opportunity to promote the Borough, including recent 
projects and achievements, to overseas visitors and for Members and 
officers to hold talks on forthcoming twinning events.  It also gives town 
twinning and international relations a political continuity. 

 
Marquee space     £ 250 

 Display material/photos    £ 100 
 Competition prizes     £   95 
 Accommodation at Butler Court   £   756 
 Meals for guests     £1,000 
 Transport      £   810 
 Gifts       £     90 
 Sightseeing/entertainment    £   400 
 
 TOTAL      £3,501 
 

Page 6



2.2.3 Costing for Witten Onion Festival  
 
 It is recommended that the Mayor and Consort/Mayoress, plus two other 

Members or officers attend Witten Onion Festival.  All costs in Witten 
(transport, meals and accommodation) are covered by the hosts.  The visit 
provides the Mayor and Members/officers with the opportunity to visit Witten 
and to discuss planned events. 

 
 The Leader will decide who will attend the Onion Festival when the official 

invitation has been received from Witten Council. 
 
 4 flights (cheapest economy fare)   £ 630 
 transport to airport     £ 160 
 gifts       £   90 
 photos      £   20 
 
 TOTAL      £ 900 
  
 
2.3 The twinning (hospitality) budget for the financial year is £10,060 and the 

estimated cost of organising the attached list of events is £9,035.  This 
means that all events can be organised within the current budget, leaving a 
small contingency amount to deal with unexpected costs or events and 
conferences which may be planned or advertised  later in the financial year. 

 
3. Consultations and implications 
 

3.1 Consultations are currently taking place with the Director of Education, Arts 
and Libraries as to the health and safety and other feasibility aspects of 
Borough youngsters participating in a youth camp at the Edersee Lake in 
Germany organised by Witten’s twinning association. 

 
 
 
 
Background papers used in the preparation of this report 
none 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



T
w

in
ni

ng
 E

ve
nt

s 2
00

3 
/ 2

00
4 

 
E

ve
nt

 
A

im
s 

B
en

ef
its

 fo
r 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
E

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

ts
 

A
pr

il 
20

03
  

W
or

k 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

tw
o 

st
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 W
itt

en
 fo

r 
tw

o 
w

ee
ks

 p
lu

s o
ne

 sc
ho

ol
 

pl
ac

em
en

t f
or

 tw
o 

w
ee

ks
 

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

pu
pi

ls
 fr

om
 W

itt
en

 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

ai
n 

an
 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
si

ng
le

 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

M
ar

ke
t a

nd
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

E
ng

lis
h 

la
ng

ua
ge

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e.

  T
o 

en
ab

le
 a

 p
up

il 
fr

om
 W

itt
en

 to
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
th

e 
E

ng
lis

h 
sc

ho
ol

 sy
st

em
 fi

rs
t h

an
d 

an
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
he

r 
E

ng
lis

h 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 lo

w
-c

os
t w

or
k 

ca
pa

ci
ty

.  
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

ra
ci

al
 h

ar
m

on
y 

by
 e

na
bl

in
g 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 m

ee
t ‘

re
al

 
G

er
m

an
s’

 a
nd

 sh
ed

 st
er

eo
ty

pe
 

op
in

io
ns

 

T
ot

al
 c

os
t t

o 
B

or
ou

gh
 £

46
0 

pl
us

 
of

fic
er

 ti
m

e 

A
pr

il 
20

03
 

W
or

k 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 p
la

ce
m

en
t f

or
 

of
fic

er
 fr

om
 T

w
in

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
R

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
n 

T
cz

ew
 (J

oa
nn

a 
C

w
ik

lik
) 

T
o 

en
ab

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 fr

om
 T

cz
ew

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 fa
m

ili
ar

is
e 

he
rs

el
f 

w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

m
ai

nl
y 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 D
ep

t. 
(R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

of
 

B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e,
 n

ew
 

sc
ho

ol
 e

tc
.),

 to
 h

el
p 

pr
ep

ar
e 

T
cz

ew
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
Po

la
nd

’s
 

ac
ce

ss
io

n 
to

 th
e 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
U

ni
on

 in
 2

00
4 

an
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
of

fic
er

’s
 E

ng
lis

h 
la

ng
ua

ge
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
 

T
o 

bu
ild

 o
n 

th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 
T

cz
ew

 
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s t
o 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t P

ol
is

h 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

.  
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
ra

ci
al

 h
ar

m
on

y.
  O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

fo
r 

re
ci

pr
oc

al
 v

is
it 

by
 o

ff
ic

er
 

fr
om

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
. 

T
ot

al
 c

os
t t

o 
B

or
ou

gh
 £

50
0 

pl
us

 
of

fic
er

 ti
m

e 

7th
 –

 1
5th

 J
un

e 
C

yc
lin

g 
tr

ip
 to

 th
e 

B
av

ar
ia

n 
Fo

re
st

 

T
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

go
od

 r
el

at
io

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

sp
or

ts
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
W

itt
en

, B
ea

uv
ai

s a
nd

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 

E
na

bl
in

g 
cy

cl
is

ts
 to

 sh
ar

e 
th

ei
r 

in
te

re
st

, d
is

ba
nd

 p
re

ju
di

ce
s a

nd
 

sh
ar

e 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s n
ot

 in
 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f £
20

 p
lu

s o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

Ju
ne

  
V

is
it 

by
 W

itt
en

 fi
sh

er
m

en
 to

 
L

B
B

D
 

T
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 g

oo
d 

re
la

tio
ns

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
W

itt
en

 
Sp

or
tf

is
ch

er
ve

re
in

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 H

ar
t A

ng
lin

g 
C

lu
b 

T
o 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 g
ro

up
s o

f 
lik

e-
m

in
de

d 
pe

op
le

 sh
ar

in
g 

co
m

m
on

 in
te

re
st

s a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 
en

jo
y 

fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
, d

es
pi

te
 o

ft
en

 
no

t h
av

in
g 

a 
co

m
m

on
 la

ng
ua

ge
.  

E
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
t t

o 
B

or
ou

gh
 £

20
0 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e,
 n

ot
 ta

ki
ng

 in
to

 
ac

co
un

t i
nc

om
e 

to
 B

ut
le

r 
C

ou
rt

 

Page 9



T
o 

en
ab

le
 th

em
 to

 m
ee

t a
nd

 
so

ci
al

is
e 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
B

or
ou

gh
, p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
ra

ci
al

 
ha

rm
on

y.
  I

nc
om

e 
to

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 b
y 

re
nt

in
g 

ro
om

s i
n 

B
ut

le
r 

C
ou

rt
. 

25
th

 –
 2

9th
 J

un
e 

M
ee

tin
g 

in
 B

ea
uv

ai
s f

or
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 Y

ou
th

 
Pa

rl
ia

m
en

ts
, f

or
 tw

o 
m

em
be

rs
 

of
 Y

ou
th

 F
or

um
, p

ro
ba

bl
y 

pl
us

 
on

e 
ad

ul
t 

T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 
be

co
m

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 p

ol
iti

ca
l 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 to

 u
se

 th
ei

r 
vo

te
.  

T
o 

ex
ch

an
ge

 id
ea

s w
ith

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 B
ea

uv
ai

s 
(F

ra
nc

e)
, W

itt
en

 (G
er

m
an

y)
, 

T
cz

ew
 (P

ol
an

d)
, D

ej
 (R

om
an

ia
) 

an
d 

M
ai

ds
to

ne
 (U

K
) a

nd
 to

 
di

sc
us

s f
ac

ili
tie

s a
nd

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

in
 th

os
e 

to
w

ns
.  

T
o 

gi
ve

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 w

or
k 

an
d 

liv
e 

w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

cu
ltu

re
s, 

to
 b

ro
ad

en
 th

ei
r 

vi
ew

s. 

G
iv

es
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
 in

ce
nt

iv
e 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

Y
ou

th
 

Fo
ru

m
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

lit
ic

al
 sy

st
em

 
an

d 
en

ab
le

s t
he

m
 to

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
vi

ew
s w

ith
 li

ke
-m

in
de

d 
pe

op
le

 
of

 a
 si

m
ila

r 
ag

e.
 

E
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
t t

o 
B

or
ou

gh
 £

60
0 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

Su
m

m
er

 
W

or
k 

sh
ad

ow
in

g 
at

 lo
ca

l G
Ps

 
su

rg
er

ie
s b

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 st

ud
en

ts
 

fr
om

 W
itt

en
 

T
o 

en
ab

le
 fo

ur
 m

ed
ic

al
 st

ud
en

ts
 

fr
om

 W
itt

en
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

sh
ad

ow
 lo

ca
l G

Ps
 fo

r 
a 

pe
ri

od
 

of
 fo

ur
 w

ee
ks

 e
ac

h 

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

f t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

’s
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 r
ec

ru
it 

G
er

m
an

 G
Ps

 to
 w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s n
ot

 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

£2
5 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

18
th

 –
 2

1st
 J

ul
y 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 T

ow
n 

Sh
ow

 
T

hi
s i

s t
he

 a
nn

ua
l ‘

C
iv

ic
’ 

fu
nc

tio
n 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

M
ay

or
 

re
ce

iv
es

 th
e 

B
ür

ge
rm

ei
st

er
 o

f 
W

itt
en

 a
nd

 th
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t o
f 

T
cz

ew
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 

pl
us

 o
th

er
 M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

of
fic

er
s t

o 
fa

m
ili

ar
is

e 
th

em
se

lv
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
an

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 fu
tu

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s. 

 
It

 is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 a
s i

n 
th

e 

G
iv

es
 to

w
n 

tw
in

ni
ng

 a
 p

ol
iti

ca
l 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 b

y 
al

lo
w

in
g 

L
ea

de
rs

, 
M

ay
or

s, 
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 b

e 
fa

m
ili

ar
is

ed
 w

ith
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ri

or
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

.  
Fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 th
e 

ne
w

 M
ay

or
 to

 
be

co
m

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
ed

 
in

 to
w

n 
tw

in
ni

ng
, o

ft
en

 h
av

in
g 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

E
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
t t

o 
B

or
ou

gh
 

£3
,5

00
 p

lu
s o

ff
ic

er
 ti

m
e 

 Se
e 

2.
2 

of
 r

ep
or

t f
or

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 c

os
tin

gs
 

Page 10



pr
ev

io
us

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s, 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 W
itt

en
’s

 
Is

ra
el

i t
w

in
 to

w
n 

L
ev

 H
as

ha
ro

n 
ar

e 
al

so
 in

vi
te

d 
 T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
T

ow
n 

T
w

in
ni

ng
 to

 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s o

f t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 b
y 

a 
di

sp
la

y 
in

 th
e 

m
ar

qu
ee

 a
im

in
g 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 B
or

ou
gh

 P
ri

de
 

an
d 

ra
is

e 
th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f t

he
 

B
or

ou
gh

 

tw
in

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

he
n 

th
ei

r 
m

ay
or

al
 y

ea
r 

en
ds

. 
   Pr

om
ot

es
 to

w
n 

tw
in

ni
ng

 to
 

re
si

de
nt

s o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
, 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 it

 e
m

br
ac

es
.  

 
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

s r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

. 
 G

iv
es

 T
ow

n 
Sh

ow
 v

is
ito

rs
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 w

in
 a

 h
am

pe
r 

of
 

G
er

m
an

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
en

ta
l f

oo
d,

 
by

 w
in

ni
ng

 tw
in

ni
ng

 q
ui

z 
ab

ou
t 

tw
in

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

31
st
 J

ul
y 

– 
9th

 A
ug

us
t 

A
dv

en
tu

re
 h

ol
id

ay
 in

 R
us

si
a 

T
o 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 c

an
oe

in
g,

 
ca

m
pi

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
ut

do
or

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 

fr
om

 W
itt

en
’s

 o
th

er
 tw

in
 to

w
ns

.  
T

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g.
 

G
iv

es
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

an
 a

dv
en

tu
re

 h
ol

id
ay

 a
nd

 to
 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 r

ur
al

 R
us

si
a 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s n
ot

 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

£2
5 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

2nd
 –

 9
th

 A
ug

us
t  

M
us

ic
 fo

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d 

an
d 

D
is

ab
le

d 
T

ru
st

 B
an

d 
vi

si
t t

o 
W

itt
en

 

E
na

bl
es

 d
is

ab
le

d 
an

d 
ab

le
-

bo
di

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
m

us
ic

al
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t t
og

et
he

r 
an

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir
 lo

ng
-s

ta
nd

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
r 

ba
nd

 in
 W

itt
en

 to
 

pe
rf

or
m

 a
t c

on
ce

rt
s t

og
et

he
r 

Pr
om

ot
es

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

’s
 in

cl
us

io
n 

po
lic

y 
in

 
an

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l c
on

te
xt

 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s n
ot

 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

£2
0 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

4th
 –

 1
8th

 A
ug

us
t 

Y
ou

th
 c

am
p 

at
 E

de
rs

ee
, 

G
er

m
an

y 

T
o 

en
ab

le
 u

p 
to

 1
5 

B
or

ou
gh

 
yo

un
gs

te
rs

 a
ge

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
8 

an
d 

12
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

ut
do

or
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 

T
o 

gi
ve

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 m

ig
ht

 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
t h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

ho
lid

ay
 

ab
ro

ad
 th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 m

ee
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

re
s 

C
os

t o
f r

es
id

en
tia

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
22

5 
E

ur
os

 p
er

 
ch

ild
, p

lu
s c

os
t o

f t
ra

ve
l t

o 
W

itt
en

 
 

Page 11



fr
om

 W
itt

en
’s

 o
th

er
 tw

in
 to

w
ns

 
an

d 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

ut
do

or
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
E

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

t t
o 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
£2

,0
00

 p
lu

s o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 
5th

 –
 7

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
W

itt
en

 O
ni

on
 F

es
tiv

al
 

T
o 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
M

ay
or

 a
nd

 
M

ay
or

es
s/

C
on

so
rt

 p
lu

s u
p 

to
 

tw
o 

M
em

be
rs

/o
ff

ic
er

s t
o 

vi
si

t 
W

itt
en

, t
o 

ge
t t

o 
kn

ow
 th

e 
to

w
n 

an
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

w
in

ni
ng

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 

G
iv

es
 to

w
n 

tw
in

ni
ng

 a
 p

ol
iti

ca
l 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 b

y 
en

ab
lin

g 
M

ay
or

s, 
L

ea
de

rs
, M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 b

e 
fa

m
ili

ar
is

ed
 w

ith
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ri

or
iti

es
 in

 
W

itt
en

.  
Fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

th
e 

M
ay

or
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 to

w
n 

tw
in

ni
ng

, 
of

te
n 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 th

at
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

ft
er

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

ay
or

al
 y

ea
r.

 

C
os

t t
o 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 £
90

0 
pl

us
 

of
fic

er
 ti

m
e 

 Se
e 

2.
2.

3 
of

 r
ep

or
t f

or
 

br
ea

kd
ow

n 
of

 c
os

tin
gs

 

O
ct

ob
er

 
W

or
k 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 st

ud
en

ts
 fr

om
 

H
ol

zk
am

pg
es

am
ts

ch
ul

e 
W

itt
en

 

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

pu
pi

ls
 fr

om
 W

itt
en

 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

ai
n 

an
 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
Si

ng
le

 
E

ur
op

ea
n 

M
ar

ke
t a

nd
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

E
ng

lis
h 

la
ng

ua
ge

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 lo

w
-c

os
t w

or
k 

ca
pa

ci
ty

.  
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

ra
ci

al
 h

ar
m

on
y 

by
 e

na
bl

in
g 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 m

ee
t ‘

re
al

 
G

er
m

an
s’

 a
nd

 sh
ed

 st
er

eo
ty

pe
 

op
in

io
ns

 

E
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 

£7
60

 p
lu

s o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
Pr

oj
ec

t b
et

w
ee

n 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 
Pr

io
ry

 S
ch

oo
l, 

H
ol

zk
am

p 
Sc

ho
ol

, W
itt

en
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
y 

B
ea

um
on

t S
ch

oo
l, 

B
ea

uv
ai

s 

T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pu

pi
ls

 a
nd

 
te

ac
he

rs
 fr

om
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s t
o 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 o

n 
m

ut
ua

lly
 

be
ne

fic
ia

l p
ro

je
ct

s a
nd

 to
 

fu
rt

he
r 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

  S
ch

oo
l C

ou
nc

il 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 w
ill

 m
ee

t u
p 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
pl

an
s f

or
 a

 sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 

ar
ts

 fo
ru

m
 in

 T
re

w
er

n.
  E

m
ai

l 
fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s a
re

 to
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

. 

T
o 

gi
ve

 p
up

ils
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 
to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

r 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

hi
ch

 d
o 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 a
 c

om
m

on
 

la
ng

ua
ge

, t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 b

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 p

up
ils

 
an

d 
te

ac
he

rs
 o

f d
iff

er
en

t 
na

tio
na

lit
ie

s. 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s n
ot

 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

£2
5 

pl
us

 o
ff

ic
er

 ti
m

e 

 

Page 12



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND HEALTH 
 

CLIENT PLANNING TEAM 
 

FOR DECISION 

This report concerns the Client Planning Team in Housing Repairs and Improvement. 
 
Summary 
 
This report sets out the process for engaging a consultant partner to provide advice and 
training within the construction planning team, and describes the proposed structure of that 
team. 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. The Executive is asked to endorse the proposed process for engaging a consultant 
partner and; 

 
2. Agree that a Member of the Council be requested to join the tender evaluation team.

 
Reasons 
 
This develops upon a previous report proposing that further details on specification and 
tendering arrangements would be presented to the Executive. 
 

Contact: 
Keith Harriss 

 
Head of Construction and 
Procurement  

 
Tel:  020 8227 2401 
Fax: 020 8227 5630  
Minicom:  020 8227 5755 
E-mail: keith.harriss@lbbd.gov.uk 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. A report describing the composition of the proposed Client Construction Planning 

Team was presented to the Executive on 26 November 2002.  The majority of jobs 
within the team would be new posts recruited to the Council.  However, there would 
also be a partnering arrangement with outside consultants who would, working as 
part of the new team, provide expertise in modern construction management skills.  
This arrangement would be for a five year period, during which time a training 
programme developed by the consultant would ensure that these skills were 
transferred to LBBD staff. 

 
1.2. It was proposed that a further report would be presented to the Executive, 

providing more detail on the specification and tendering arrangements for the 
consulting staff. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 13



2. Specification 
 
2.1. Construction practice in the UK is changing rapidly and in order to ensure the best 

value delivery of repair and improvement, the team will need to employ modern 
business skills and tools.  In particular, the consultant partner will be asked to bring 
a number of specific skills into the team.  These are principally procurement 
expertise, risk and value management, whole life costing, data management, 
problem resolution, strategic and project briefing.  They will also be expected to 
play a significant part in the development of appraisal and performance 
management systems. 

 
2.2. Training of the Council’s staff in Rethinking Construction and the transfer of 

modern skills to radically improve investment and construction management will be 
an important task for the incoming consultancy organisation.  Part of the selection 
process will require potential consultants to submit a training plan for which objects 
and targets will be set and reviewed. 

 
2.3. As part of the training and development of the client planning team, the consultant 

partner will be expected to fully participate in the implementation of the 
Construction Client’s Charter which the Department intends to use as a 
management framework for carrying out changes to its client procurement activities 
and culture over the next five years. 

 
2.4. The detailed specification is currently being developed.  However, the summary 

attached at Appendix A describes those activities which the partnering consultant 
will be expected to provide. 

 
3. Consultant Selection 
 
3.1. The selection of the consultant partner is subject to EU procurement rules.  As a 

consequence, expressions of interest were invited in December 2002 which 
resulted in 37 submissions.  A diagram setting out the selection process is attached 
at Appendix B.  As a first stage, these submissions have been subject to 
assessment for the technical ability of the applicants to supply the construction 
management skills necessary.  Of those who expressed an interest, 10 have been 
selected to continue through the process. 

 
3.2. A further ‘Pre-selection Stage’ will follow with the evaluation of a response to a 

detailed statement of Client Requirements to produce a tender shortlist of 
approximately 4 firms. 

 
3.3. Those invited to tender will be evaluated both on quality and price criteria subject to 

interview/presentation and assessment of client satisfaction in other recent 
commissions. 

 
3.4. The preliminary assessment of technical, financial and managerial competence has 

been undertaken by the officers with the relevant skills.  It is proposed that the 
selection team is enlarged for the tendering evaluation process.  This will mirror the 
method successfully adopted during the Repairs and Maintenance Market Testing.  
The Tenants Federation has been approached for tenant representatives to 
contribute to the process.  Similarly, the process would be greatly enhanced by 

Page 14



Member involvement, which has been requested as a recommendation of this 
report. 

  
4. Client Team Organisation 
 
4.1. Appendix C sets out the client planning team structure and the consultants place 

within that.  The roles and responsibilities of the team members are based upon 
those recommended by the Office of Government Commerce as a preferred 
organisation for public sector construction clients.  The consultant’s staff will work 
alongside Council employees to plan, procure, manage, monitor and audit 
investment in the Housing stock.  This will include both major improvements 
schemes and day to day repairs to ensure that homes are brought up to a decent 
standard and are maintained to that standard. 

 
4.2. The Project Directors will be the link between strategic planning and management 

of investment, and the delivery of individual projects.  They will have responsibility 
for a portfolio of schemes, and managing a group of Project Managers who will 
provide detailed day to day management of individual projects.  The Project 
Managers are currently carrying out specialist tasks within the delivery of Shape Up 
and the MRA Internal improvement programme.  However, as other projects are 
developed for 2004 and beyond they will be developing their roles as the interface 
between the planning team, the supply chain (individual contractors etc.) and 
Community Housing Partnerships. 

 
4.3. The strategic planning and performance management of investment will be co-

ordinated by the Asset Manager, who will also be responsible for integrating and 
developing the activities of the consultant partner into planning and service 
delivery. 

 
4.4. Programming staff will strengthen financial and performance management of both 

capital and revenue investment, whilst the Practice Manager will ensure that 
contractual and administrative matters are effectively dealt with.  The Stock 
Information Manager will be responsible for developing and maintaining up to date 
information on the condition of the stock, which will be vital to the development of 
accurate business planning for stock investment. 

 
4.5. Most of these positions are new posts, although there will be a development and 

assimilation of the current Administration Manager into the proposed Practice 
Manager position. 

 
4.6. These proposals have been discussed with all staff currently employed within the 

capital works section as part of an on-going consultation and training process.  
Additionally, Trade Union representatives are being consulted as the process 
progresses. 

 
 
 
 
Background Papers 
Report to Executive 26.11.02 “The Client Team” 
Report to Executive 26.02.02 

Page 15



 
APPENDIX A 

 
 
Outline specification of services required from proposed external advisor to client 
planning team. 
 
The range of skills and knowledge which the external advisor is expected to deliver as part 
of the commission reflect the guidance and standards set out in the HM Treasury 
Procurement Guidance 1-9 (for Construction) and in the Office For Government 
Commerce Achieving Excellence In Construction publications.  These are outlined below 
and will be described in further detail as the procurement process develops, and 
incorporated into agreed Terms and Conditions of Engagement before any appointment is 
finalised. 
 
1. Value Management / Value Engineering  
2. Risk Identification / Risk Management 
3. Whole Life Costing ( and Life Cycle Costing) 
4. Best Value Procurement 
5. Dispute / Problem resolution 
6. Health and Safety Management 
7. Asset Management / Strategic Property Management 
8. Programme and Project Management 
9. Cost Management 
10. Performance Management and KPI systems 
11. Partnering and Supply Chain management 
12. Quality Management  
13. The Development of Strategic and Project Briefing Documents 
14. Implementing Clients Charter 
15. Developing training programmes for the delivery of up to date construction 

procurement and management skills to Council staff 
16. Delivering skills transfer and staff mentoring programmes. 

 
 

Page 16



APPENDIX B 
Selection and recruitment – milestones 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.OJEC Notice 
Expressions of Interest  

2. Receive Expressions of 
Interest - 09/01/03

3. 1st Stage Evaluation 
Complete - 14/03/03 

5. 2nd Stage Evaluation 
incl. Seminar / Interviews of 
bidders - 28/03/03

6. Finalise Short List, 
Issue Tenders Docs + Project 
Brief - 04/04/03 

7. Receive Submissions - 
25/04/03 

8.  Complete Evaluations + 
Recommend Bidder - 
02/05/03 

10. Appointment –  
11. Service starts - 02/06/03 

12. Client Team /Client 
Advisor Partnering Charter 
signed - 07/06/03 

Stage 1. Procurement 

Stage 2. Preparation 

Stage 3. Pre-Selection 

Stage 4. Final Selection 

Stage 5. Award and 
Commissioning 

4.  Specification + Packaging - 
Report to Executive - 18/03/03 

9.  Report to Executive - 
20/05/03 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



AP
PE

ND
IX

 C
Cl

ien
t R

ol
es

 di
ag

ra
m

Strategic
management

Support Delivery
management

As
se

t M
an

ag
er

 S
RO

Pr
oje

cts
Di

re
cto

r (
2)

Pr
oje

cts
 D

ire
cto

r -
Re

pa
irs

 (1
)

Re
pa

irs
su

pp
lie

r /
Ac

co
rd

Pr
ac

tic
e

ma
na

ge
r (

EU
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t
ad

vic
e)

Ca
pit

al
Pr

og
ra

mm
e /

Mo
nt

. g
ro

up
 (2

po
sts

)

St
oc

k i
nf

o
ma

na
ge

r
Ex

ter
na

l
ad

vis
or

s

Ad
mi

n
su

pp
or

t

He
ad

 of
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n a
nd

 P
ro

cu
re

me
nt

Pr
oje

ct 
ma

na
ge

me
nt

 te
am

s

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEISURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
REVIEW OF CHARGES FOR THE COLLECTION OF 
TRADE AND OTHER WASTE, EMPTYING OF 
CESSPOOLS, VEHICLE CROSSINGS AND MOT's 
 

FOR DECISION 

This report is presented in accordance with the instructions of the Charging Policy 
Commission that the Executive review all charges for 2003/2004 
 
Summary 
 
This report proposes increased charges for the collection of Trade And Other Waste, 
Emptying Of Cesspools, The Construction of Vehicle Crossings, the Carrying Out of 
Ministry of Transport Vehicle Tests and other services which are in line with the charging 
policy for Council services 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Executive is asked to approve the increased charges as set out in this report. 
 
Reason 
 
The increases to these charges reflect the current costs of the services provided and 
increases in costs made to the Authority  
 
Contact Officer:  
Mike Mitchell 
 

 
Head of Environmental 
Management 

 
Tel: 020 8227 2677  
Fax: 020 8227 2221  
E-mail: mike.mitchell@lbbd.gov.uk 
Minicom: 020 8227 3034 

 
1. Background 
 

It is normal practice to review all charges at this time, in order that increases can be 
made effective from the 1 April 2003. 

 
2. Collection and Disposal of Trade, Clinical and Other Waste 
 
2.1 Overall Costs 
 With effect from 1st April 2003 Landfill Tax will increase by £1.00 to £14.00 per 

tonne.  The advice from The East London Waste Authority (ELWA) is that charges 
for the transportation and disposal of waste will increase to £29.50, an increase in 
total of 24.25% and this will have the effect of increasing their charge from £35 to 
£43.50 per tonne. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9

Page 21



2.2 A schedule of existing costs, charges and proposed charges for 2002/2003 is set 
out as Appendix A to this report.  The increase in charges contained in this report 
includes departmental costs, materials, transport and the cost of disposal of the 
waste for which the net weighted average increase is 5.05% 
 

3. Clinical Waste Services 
 
 A schedule of existing costs, charges and proposed charges for 2002/2003 is set 

out as Appendix A to this report.  The increase in charges contained in this report 
includes departmental costs, materials, transport and the cost of disposal of the 
waste for which the net weighted average increase is 6.97% 

 
4. Cesspool Emptying 
 
4.1 The Authority provides a service to some 14 sites where we empty cesspools.  Of 

these, 12 are private and two are Borough Cemetery sites.  Of the private sites two 
are visited monthly and 10 visited once/twice a year.  The two LBB&D cemeteries 
are visited weekly.   

 
4.2 As part of the Cemeteries Best Value Review, this aspect of Cemeteries’ costs was 

examined and the Review found that the cost of making these connections would 
be in excess of £55,000.  In addition there would be annual charges for sewage 
disposal.  The recovery period would be in excess of 6 years depending on sewage 
disposal costs.  

 
4.3 The cost of disposal of waste effluent for 2002/2003 was charged at £0.155 per 

litre.  This charge is levied by the Thames Water Authority and is expected to 
increase to £0.157 for 2003/2004 (Approx. 1.5%). 

 
4.4 Disposal charges will reflect any increases during the year 2003/04. 
 
5. Civic Amenity Site  
 
5.1 The Council has a duty to provide a Civic Amenity facility, free of charge, for the 

deposit of domestic waste by residents.  With effect from 24th December 2002, 
Shanks Waste Services Ltd, under the Private Financing Initiative (PFI) contract 
with East London Waste Authority, provide this service. 

 
5.2 The Council may provide for the deposit of trade waste at the Civic Amenity Site 

and charge for the service.  This has been written into the new PFI contract 
 
6. Vehicle Crossings 
 
6.1 The provision of a crossing facility for householders to park their vehicles off the 

highway is authorised by Section 184 of the Highways Act 1980.  This Act gives the 
local highway authority the power to construct a properly surfaced vehicles crossing 
over the footway and to charge the occupier of the premises with the cost. 
 

6.2 The proposed charges include known inflation, but may be affected by the new 
Highways Maintenance Contract to be awarded early in the new financial year, in 
which case a further report will be produced for the Executive.   

 

Page 22



6.3 All vehicle crossings are paid for in advance and the 2/3 week programme delay 
until works commence ensures that all cheques are cleared.  All administrative and 
invoicing costs are included within the charges and the new charges from 1st April 
2003 provide for full recovery of costs. 

 
6.4 Enforcement of existing contraventions is carried out under the provisions of the 

Highways Act 1980 and we recover full costs for any works undertaken.  There is 
an expansion of vehicle crossing enforcement being implemented in 2003/04 with 
the aim of increasing the number of crossings in the Borough. 

 
7. MOT Vehicle Inspection 

 
7.1 Through the Councils Transport Workshop, MOT inspections are provided in Class 

4 and Class 7 categories.  We are now also able to provide inspections in Class 5. 
 
7.2 Class 5 and Class 7 MOT tests are charged at a rate determined by the Ministry of 

Transport and are in line with charges made by local garages.  The suggested rate 
for Class 4 is £37.60, however no local competitors charge the full rate. 

 
8. Bulky Furniture - Garden Collections 
 
8.1 The collection and disposal of unwanted household waste has been collected free 

of charge.  This includes furniture and 'white goods' i.e. refrigerators. 
 
8.2 The Council has decided to introduce a charge for these collections, and it should 

be noted that additional costs will be incurred to administer and monitor this service, 
also the time taken to process the service requests will reduce the responsiveness 
of the service.  There will also be the risk of residents 'flytipping' these items to 
avoid charges. 

 
8.3 Having decided to charge for this service, time will be needed to put into place 

processes and publicity, and it will be unlikely this will be completed before the 1st 
October 2003.  A further report will be prepared for a future meeting of the 
Executive to review the proposed charges for bulky waste collections 

 
8.4 A charge is levied for the collection of items resulting from repair and maintenance 

work, and while this is challenged from time to time, it is proposed that they are 
maintained.  If the charges were discontinued the cost of the service would escalate 
dramatically, as people currently transporting such material to CA sites, including 
private companies, or those using privately hired containers, would expect the 
Council to provide this collection service for them. 
 
The charges for collection and disposal of repair maintenance work reflects the 
extra work attached to loading these items. 

 
8.5 The cost of collecting bulky household waste, excluding that collected on behalf of 

the Housing Department, is estimated at £250,000 for 2002/2003.  The number of 
house collections is in the region of 26,500 per annum; therefore the average cost 
per collection is £9.00. 

 
There were no background papers 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Environmental Management Division
Fees And Charges Estimates For 2003/04

Waste Collection Services

Commercial Waste 9 Yard Skip Service Clinical Waste Service
2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04

£ £ £ £ £ £
Expenditure

Vehicle Lease Costs 13,280 13,170 0 0 6,940 6,940
Contractor Charges 50,150 52,010 34,560 43,360 62,780 66,650
Waste Disposal 65,470 91,350 28,060 38,370 9,500 10,450
Recharged Costs 56,010 66,820 10,060 12,700 16,060 18,850
Capital Charges 9,500 10,470 0 0 0 0

Total Costs 194,410 233,820 72,680 94,430 95,280 102,890

% Increased Costs 20.27 29.93 7.99

Income

Tonne Mileage 2,280 2,520 0 0 0 0
Recharged Income 0 0 31,930 29,660 2,000 4,000
Refuse Bags 50,160 52,670 0 0 0 0
Euros / Paladins 185,630 194,910 0 0 0 0
9 Yard Skip 0 0 60,500 65,000 0 0
Health Authority Charges 0 0 0 0 50,000 52,500
Private Businesses 0 0 0 0 44,900 47,150
Bulky Furniture 0 0 0 0 0 0
Euros / Paladins Hire 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 Yard Skip Hire 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Income 238,070 250,100 92,430 94,660 96,900 103,650

% Increased Income 5.05 2.41 6.97

Net Service Surplus /(Cost) 43,660 16,280 19,750 230 1,620 760

Page 25



Bulky Furniture Service Refuse Container Hire Total Service Costs
2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04

£ £ £ £ £ £

0 0 0 0 20,220 20,110
1,550 35,030 29,080 29,080 178,120 226,130

670 15,860 0 0 103,700 156,030
190 4,300 5,380 7,310 87,700 109,980

0 0 0 0 9,500 10,470

2,410 55,190 34,460 36,390 399,240 522,720

2,190.04 5.60 30.93

0 0 0 0 2,280 2,520
0 0 0 0 33,930 33,660
0 0 0 0 50,160 52,670
0 0 0 0 185,630 194,910
0 0 0 0 60,500 65,000
0 0 0 0 50,000 52,500
0 0 0 0 44,900 47,150

2,520 55,190 0 0 2,520 55,190
0 0 26,180 27,490 26,180 27,490
0 0 9,460 9,930 9,460 9,930

2,520 55,190 35,640 37,420 465,560 541,020

2,090.08 4.99 16.21

110 0 1,180 1,030 66,320 18,300

Page 26



Appendix A1.1

Comments

Total Increased Costs  £123,840

Total Increased Income £75,460

Reduction in surpus £48,020

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Environmental Management Division
Fees And Charges Estimates For 2003/04

Miscellaneous Charges

Cess Pool Emptying Sewer Blockages Footway Crossings
2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04

£ £ £ £ £ £
Expenditure

Employees 0 0 0 0 0 0
Premises 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transport 0 0 0 0 0 0
Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0
Contractors 21,080 21,500 69,740 73,850 234,800 242,000
Waste Disposal 3,120 3,120 0 0 0 0
Recharged Costs 2,580 2,580 16,030 16,030 60,900 64,600
Capital Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Costs 26,780 27,200 85,770 89,880 295,700 306,600

% Increased Costs 1.57 4.79 3.69

Income

Recharged Income 21,320 21,580 20,460 22,470 0 0
External Cesspool Charges 5,460 5,620 0 0 0 0
Sewer Blockage Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0
Skip Permits 0 0 0 0 0 0
Footway Crossing Income 0 0 0 0 281,030 306,600
MOT Income 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Income 26,780 27,200 20,460 22,470 281,030 306,600

% Increased Income 1.57 9.82 9.10

Net Service Surplus /(Cost) 0 0 (65,310) (67,410) (14,670) 0

Page 29



1587.4541

MOT Testing Service Skip Licences/Permits
2002/03 2003/04 2002/03 2003/04

£ £ £ £

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

21,360 22,430 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 15,000
0 0 0 0

21,360 22,430 0 15,000

5.01 N/A

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 15,000
0 0 0 0

21,750 22,430 0 0

21,750 22,430 0 15,000

3.13 N/A

390 0 0 0

Page 30



Appendix A1.2

Comments

5% Increase
5% Increase
5% Increase

Sewer Blockages - Housing contribute 25%
5% Increase
Private House sewer blockages are cleared FOC
Introduction of new charges
Admin charge increased from 16% to 25%
5% Increase

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Existing And Proposed Charges

Current Current Current Proposed
Charge VAT Total Charge

£ £ £ £
Waste Services

Trade Refuse Collection

Refuse Sacks 1.20        0.21        1.40        1.28        
Euro or Paladin Bin Per Collection 6.13        1.07        7.20        6.47        
Euro or Paladin Bin Per Collection where there 
are more than six units on site 4.26        0.74        5.00        4.51        
Euro or Paladin Bin Annual rental 33.02      5.78        38.80      34.72      

9 Cubic Yard Demountable Container

Charge per Collection 71.49      12.51      84.00      75.06      
Annual Rental 274.98    48.12      323.10    288.77    

Bulky Furniture Collections

Quarter Load 18.13      3.17        21.30      19.06      
Half Load 36.26      6.34        42.60      38.04      
Full Load 72.60      12.70      85.30      76.26      

Clinical Waste Collections

Annual Charge For Weekly Collections 200.00    35.00      235.00    210.04    
Charge Per Sack 4.00        0.70        4.70        4.17        
Charge Per Box 4.00        0.70        4.70        4.17        

Miscellaneous Services

Cesspool Emptying 104.51    18.29      122.80    109.74    

Standard Footway Crossings 343.81    -          343.81    370.50    

Clear Sewer Blockage - Private House -          -          -          -          

Class IV MOT Test 27.50      -          27.50      30.00      

Class V MOT Test (13 to 16 seats) 43.40      -          43.40      43.40      
Class V MOT Test (Over 16 seats) 58.90      -          58.90      58.90      

Page 33



Class VII MOT Test 39.20      -          39.20      39.20      

Skip Permit -          -          -          10.00      

Notes

Trade Refuse Collection

Where the trade premises include residential accommodation e.g. public houses, where NO SEPAR
IS UNDERTAKEN, an allowance equal to the charge for 2 bins/sacks per week is deducted from th
of residential accommodation for the account period.

Bulky Furniture Collections

In the majority of cases there is no charge for collections from domestic properties, however, this is 
being collected.

MOT Tests

Claas V and Class VII MOT tests are charged at the rates determined by the Ministry and are in line
garages. The suggested rate for class IV tests is £37.60, however, no local competitors charge the 

Page 34



Appendix A1.3

Proposed Proposed
VAT Total

£ £

0.22        1.50        1.05
1.13        7.60        1.05

0.79        5.30        1.05
6.08        40.80      1.05

13.14      88.20      1.05
50.53      339.30    1.05

3.34        22.40      1.05
6.66        44.70      1.05

13.34      89.60      1.05

36.76      246.80    1.05
0.73        4.90        1.05
0.73        4.90        1.05

19.20      128.94    1.05

-          370.50    N/A

-          -          

-          30.00      1.1273

-          43.40      1
-          58.90      1

Page 35



-          39.20      1

-          10.00      

RATE DOMESTIC COLLECTION
he collection charges for each unit

s subject to the nature of the items

e with charges made by local 
full rate.

Page 36



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE BOROUGH OFFICER FOR POLICY 
 
YEAR 3 CROSS CUTTING REVIEWS  
 

FOR DECISION 

This report requires Executive approval, as the Best Value Review Programme is the 
responsibility of the Executive. 
 
Summary 
 
This report: - 
 

• Provides the rationale for the recommended 2003-5 Best Value Review 
Programme, taking on issues raised both in our Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment (CPA)  Self Assessment,  the CPA  report itself and follow up 
meetings with the various inspectorates on improvement planning. 

 
• Highlights that we need to develop and undertake one further cross-cutting review 

for 2003-05, on Procurement. This will replace the reviews based on the 
community priorities in the existing programme. 

 
• Details a draft outline Scope for the review in Appendix A. Further work will need to 

be undertaken on this. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Executive is asked to agree that we undertake the cross-cutting review identified and 
note that changes will made to the outline scope in Appendix A. 
 
Contact:  
Sandra Hamberger 

 
Interim Improvement 
& Development 
Manager 

 
020 8227 2484 (telephone) 
020 8227 2806 (fax) 
020 8227 2685 (minicom) 
e-mail: sandra.hamberger@lbbd.gov.uk 

 
1.  Background 
 
1.1 The Council is no longer required to review all of its functions within a 5 year period.   
 
1.2 The existing Best Value Programme needs reviewing in response to specific 

Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) comments and areas we have 
identified in our self assessment. 

 
1.3 We are currently undertaking one cross-cutting review, Regenerating the Local 

Economy. The review of social care is not proceeding because of other initiatives to 
improve services in this area. Two areas have been identified for Best Value Reviews 
in the draft CPA improvement plan that has been previously tabled at the Executive - 
Procurement and Improving Officer Capacity. After positive discussion with the 
various inspectorates, it is recommended that we proceed with these two reviews, the 

AGENDA ITEM 12

Page 37



review of Officer Capacity in light of the re-organisation of Chief Executives 
department, will not be a formal Best Value Review. 

 
1.4 The draft outline scope for the “Procurement” is shown in Appendix A. 
 
1.5 Further work will need to be undertaken to develop the draft scope and it will need to 

change in response to this. 
 
1.6 Members will be identified to join panels overseeing all cross-cutting reviews 

(Regenerating the Local Economy and Procurement) by Assembly. 
 
 
 
 
Background papers used in the preparation of the report 

• LBBD self assessment May 2002 
• LBBD CPA report December 2002 

Page 38



APPENDIX A 
Title: Procurement 

Outline Scope 

What are we trying to tackle through this review? 
 
 
1. What steps we need to take to bring our procurement practice up to the level of the best. 
 
2.Capacity issues; 
 
� Resources/skills/training/distribution 
� Commitment/culture 
� Process and procedures 
 
 

What quality or policy issues will be looked at? 
 
How we can embed procurement options to drive up performance 
 
Procurement Policy and Principles 
 
 

What are the issues that need to be tackled? 
 
 
Are the current processes and procedures appropriate 
Compliance with internal and external rules and regulations 
Are our monitoring procedures appropriate 
E procurement 
Joint commissioning 
Procurement and Best Value 
Green Procurement 
 
 
 
What outcomes do we want to achieve? 
 
  
Clear view on Byatt, Egan and PWC and how we will respond 
Strategy for culture change 
Willingness to change procurement practice  
Commitment to making the right decisions 
Organisation has the appropriate skills to make the right decisions 
  
 
 
 

What is in and what is out? 
 

Page 39



List all the services/activities/functions that should be included in the review 
 
  
Central Procurement 
Purchasing 
Social Services Contracts 
Assets/Development Support Services as a case study 
Shape Up (assessment of policies and procedures) 
 
 
List all the services that could be included but are not, and why they are not 
 

  
  N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

What are the givens?* 
 
 
  None 
 
 
 
*Although the principles of best value ensures that nothing is taken for granted in reality, especially 
with a cross-cutting review of a key area, there will be may be givens, for example a recent policy 
decision or strategy. 

 
 

 

Page 40



THE EXECUTIVE 
 

18 MARCH 2003 
 

REPORT OF THE BOROUGH POLICY OFFICER 
 

BARKING TOWN CENTRE ACTION PLAN 2003/04 
 

FOR DECISION 

Summary 
 
Consultants East Sergison Bates were appointed in April 2002 to develop a framework plan 
for Barking Town Centre. The draft plan was presented to The Executive on 27th August 
2002 (Minute no. 106) to obtain initial views on the concepts and strategies. Consultation 
on the plan has been taking place over the past six months. A summary of the issues 
raised is attached as appendix 5. 
 
In order to ensure we get effective delivery, an action plan for 2003/04 (see attached as 
appendix 1) has now been developed in consultation with officers of the Barking Town 
Centre Strategy Group. The action plan includes objectives, outcomes, performance 
indicators, 5 year priorities, a key programme map based on the Barking Town Centre 
framework and milestones for projects in 2003/04. The Executive are asked to agree the 
action plan.  
 
A team of senior officers from Housing, Planning and Regeneration will be taking this plan 
forward with the London Development Agency and the Greater London Authority. The 
Executive will be given quarterly updates.  
 
As a result of this new approach it may be worthwhile reviewing the role and membership 
of the Barking Town Centre Partnership. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Executive is asked to agree: 
 

1. The attached draft Barking Town Centre Action Plan for 2003/04, including: 
(i) the objectives on page 11 of the Action Plan; 
(ii) the outcomes on page 15; and 
(iii) the priorities on pages 18 – 27. 

 
2. The Framework Plan as the strategic basis for Barking Town Centre subject to 

further development regarding testing the retail and movement strategies. 
 
Reason 
 
The delivery of Barking Town Centre Proposals is of Strategic importance. 
 
Contact Officer: 
Jeremy Grint 

 
Head of Regeneration, 

 
Tel: 020 8227 2443  
Fax: 020 8227 2035 
Email: jeremy.grint@lbbd.gov.uk

 
Background Papers 
Draft Barking Town Centre Framework Plan September 2002 

AGENDA ITEM 14

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



D
ra

ft 
B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
20

03
/0

4 

Page 43



C
on

te
nt

s 
  In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 3
 

 Su
b-

re
gi

on
al

 c
on

te
xt

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 5
 

 Lo
ca

l C
on

te
xt

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 7

 
 A

im
s 

an
d 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 1

1 
 W

ha
t d

o 
w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e?
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 1
5 

 H
ow

 w
ill

 w
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
es

e 
ou

tc
om

es
? 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 1
6 

 Pr
io

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t 5
 y

ea
rs

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 1

8 
 Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 2
8 

 D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

0 
 R

is
ks

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 3
1 

 D
el

iv
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

2 
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
– 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

3 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 44



D
ra

ft 
B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 2
00

3/
04

  
 

 
 

 
 

 2
3/

2/
03

 
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
 Th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
an

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 2
02

0 
Vi

si
on

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 is
 b

as
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f E

co
no

m
y,

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 E
qu

ity
. I

n 
20

20
, o

ur
 v

is
io

n 
is

 fo
r a

 w
el

l e
du

ca
te

d,
 h

ig
hl

y 
sk

ille
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

ea
si

ly
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

ne
w

 
jo

bs
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

va
rie

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 in
 T

ha
m

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 L
on

do
n 

re
gi

on
, o

r 
el

se
w

he
re

. T
he

 g
re

at
er

 w
ea

lth
 o

f o
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
w

or
ke

rs
 e

na
bl

es
 a

 v
ib

ra
nt

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
w

ith
 a

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f l

oc
al

 re
ta

il,
 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 g
re

at
er

 c
ho

ic
e 

in
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
an

d 
a 

be
tte

r s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 li
vi

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

ou
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e.

 P
eo

pl
e 

ch
oo

se
 to

 li
ve

, w
or

k 
an

d 
st

ay
 in

 o
ur

 B
or

ou
gh

 b
ec

au
se

 B
ar

ki
ng

 
an

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 o
ffe

rs
 th

em
 q

ua
lit

y 
ch

oi
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

bi
g 

th
in

gs
 in

 li
fe

, l
ik

e 
w

or
k,

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 h

ea
lth

, h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 
fa

m
ily

. 
 Th

e 
20

20
 V

is
io

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ith
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
an

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
. T

hi
s 

st
ra

te
gy

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
rio

rit
ie

s,
 w

hi
ch

 e
m

er
ge

d 
ou

t o
f a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
in

 2
00

0,
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. S
om

e 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 th
em

es
 

em
er

ge
d 

w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

to
 s

ev
en

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

rio
rit

ie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
• 

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
Eq

ua
l O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 
• 

Be
tte

r e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

• 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

he
al

th
, h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
• 

M
ak

in
g 

Ba
rk

in
g 

an
d 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 c

le
an

er
, g

re
en

er
 a

nd
 s

af
er

 
• 

R
ai

si
ng

 g
en

er
al

 p
rid

e 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

• 
R

eg
en

er
at

in
g 

th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
 Th

es
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
w

ill 
sh

ap
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 e

co
no

m
ic

, s
oc

ia
l a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

. 
 

Page 45



 

 
4

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
’s

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
, ‘

An
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 in
 E

as
t L

on
do

n’
, i

de
nt

ifi
es

 th
e 

hu
ge

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
ge

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 a

nd
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 R
iv

er
si

de
 a

re
a.

 S
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 h

el
p 

re
ge

ne
ra

te
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

ar
e:

 
 • 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t; 
• 

En
co

ur
ag

in
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 li

fe
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
, a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

of
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e;
 

• 
W

id
en

in
g 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
at

tra
ct

in
g 

w
el

l p
ai

d 
jo

bs
; 

• 
W

id
en

in
g 

th
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h;

 
• 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
ne

w
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
 b

ot
h 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
to

 a
re

as
 o

f g
ro

w
th

 o
ut

si
de

; 
• 

Bu
ild

in
g 

cl
os

er
 a

nd
 b

et
te

r p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
bo

th
 w

ith
in

 a
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 Th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 fo

r B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
 Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
is

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 is
 to

 a
id

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 - 

it 
se

ts
 d

ow
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, 

ou
tc

om
es

, p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
, 5

 y
ea

r p
rio

rit
ie

s,
 a

 k
ey

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

m
ap

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t m

ile
st

on
es

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 p

la
n 

ai
m

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 2

02
0 

Vi
si

on
, t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 th

e 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

.  
Th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 w
id

er
 s

ub
-re

gi
on

al
 (L

on
do

n 
Th

am
es

 G
at

ew
ay

) 
re

gi
on

al
 (G

LA
 g

ro
up

) a
nd

 C
en

tra
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t (
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 P

la
n)

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
 

Page 46



Th
e 

Su
b-

re
gi

on
al

 C
on

te
xt

  
 Th

e 
dr

af
t L

on
do

n 
Pl

an
 (J

un
e 

20
02

) i
s 

th
e 

M
ay

or
’s

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r L

on
do

n 
in

 w
hi

ch
 h

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r t

he
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 o
f L

on
do

n.
 H

e 
se

ts
 o

ut
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
Lo

nd
on

’s
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 w
ith

ou
t e

nc
ro

ac
hi

ng
 fu

rth
er

 o
n 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 w

ith
in

 o
r o

ut
si

de
 it

s 
bo

un
da

rie
s.

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
be

tte
r u

se
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
la

nd
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

. W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 re

us
e 

br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 s

ite
s,

 b
ui

ld
 a

t h
ig

he
r d

en
si

tie
s,

 li
nk

in
g 

m
or

e 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
ne

w
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t. 
 Jo

hn
 P

re
sc

ot
t a

ls
o 

em
ph

as
is

ed
 th

is
 p

oi
nt

 in
 h

is
 s

pe
ec

h 
on

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 (5
th

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

03
) a

nd
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 

£4
46

 m
illi

on
 to

 th
e 

Th
am

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 a

re
a 

to
 h

el
p 

at
tra

ct
 e

xt
ra

 p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
.  

 
 Ba

rk
in

g 
an

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
, h

as
 e

no
rm

ou
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 L

on
do

n 
an

d 
th

e 
Th

am
es

 
G

at
ew

ay
 re

gi
on

, m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

w
id

er
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 T

he
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

is
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 b

en
ef

it 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 fr

om
 

th
es

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
to

 ta
ke

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 n
ow

 w
he

n 
it 

is
 s

ee
n 

as
 a

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
bo

th
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 L

on
do

n.
 

 O
ne

 o
f t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
’s

 m
ai

n 
ad

va
nt

ag
es

 is
 it

s 
pr

im
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

– 
Ba

rk
in

g 
an

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 is
 in

 c
lo

se
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 th

e 
R

oy
al

 D
oc

ks
, 

C
an

ar
y 

W
ha

rf,
 S

tra
tfo

rd
 a

nd
 C

en
tra

l L
on

do
n,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
 to

 th
e 

M
25

, S
ta

ns
te

d 
Ai

rp
or

t a
nd

 E
ur

op
e.

 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 h

as
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t l

in
ks

 to
 C

en
tra

l L
on

do
n 

vi
a 

th
e 

C
2C

 tr
ai

n 
se

rv
ic

e,
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

in
e 

an
d 

th
e 

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 a
nd

 C
ity

 L
in

e.
 T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 m

aj
or

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 to

 re
bu

ild
 it

se
lf 

in
to

 a
 p

ro
sp

er
ou

s,
 m

ul
ti-

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

vi
br

an
t r

et
ai

l, 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l l
oc

at
io

n 
in

 e
as

t L
on

do
n.

 
 Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 jo
b 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

an
d 

do
 e

xi
st

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
R

oy
al

 D
oc

ks
, C

an
ar

y 
W

ha
rf,

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

Fo
rd

 P
la

nt
 in

 D
ag

en
ha

m
, S

tra
tfo

rd
 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 C

en
tra

l L
on

do
n 

ar
ea

. T
he

re
 a

re
 s

om
e 

ga
ps

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
ys

te
m

, w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
fil

le
d 

by
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 to
 D

oc
kl

an
ds

 L
ig

ht
 R

ai
lw

ay
, t

he
 J

ub
ile

e 
Li

ne
, t

he
 E

as
t L

on
do

n 
Tr

an
si

t, 
an

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
c2

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
C

ro
ss

ra
il,

 to
ge

th
er

 
w

ith
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 lo
ca

l b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Th

am
es

 G
at

ew
ay

 B
rid

ge
. T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
m

as
si

ve
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Ba
rk

in
g 

R
ea

ch
, D

ag
en

ha
m

 D
oc

k 
an

d 
So

ut
h 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 (L

on
do

n 
R

iv
er

si
de

) 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 n
ew

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 3

0,
00

0 
pe

op
le

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t 2
0 

ye
ar

s.
 F

or
 m

an
y 

of
 th

es
e 

pe
op

le
, B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 

w
ill 

be
 th

ei
r n

ea
re

st
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
. 

Page 47



 

 
6

B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
in

 th
e 

C
on

te
xt

 o
f L

on
do

n 
R

iv
er

si
de

 
   

Page 48



 

 
7

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l C
on

te
xt

 
 W

ha
t i

s 
B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

lik
e 

at
 th

e 
m

om
en

t a
nd

 w
hy

 d
o 

w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
it?

 
 Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
’s

 ro
le

 h
as

 d
im

in
is

he
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 5
0 

ye
ar

s.
 H

is
to

ric
al

ly
, B

ar
ki

ng
 w

as
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

of
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t f
is

hi
ng

 fl
ee

t i
n 

En
gl

an
d 

un
til

 1
85

4 
w

he
n 

ne
w

 ra
ilw

ay
 li

ne
s 

st
ar

te
d 

th
e 

de
cl

in
e 

of
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
 b

ec
au

se
 fi

sh
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

tra
ns

po
rte

d 
by

 ra
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 fr
om

 
th

e 
co

as
t. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, B

ar
ki

ng
 A

bb
ey

 w
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 e

ar
lie

st
 a

bb
ey

s 
in

 th
e 

co
un

try
, d

at
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 6
66

AD
. T

he
 A

bb
ey

 u
se

d 
to

 
do

m
in

at
e 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 c

en
tre

 a
nd

 th
e 

pa
tte

rn
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
as

 w
e 

kn
ow

 it
 w

as
 b

ui
lt 

up
 a

ro
un

d 
it.

 T
he

 A
bb

ey
 re

m
ai

ns
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 

fe
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 to

da
y.

 
 Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 h

as
 u

nd
er

go
ne

 s
om

e 
ch

an
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t d
ec

ad
e 

al
th

ou
gh

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
lim

ite
d,

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 fa

st
 fo

od
 o

ut
le

ts
, b

ar
s 

an
d 

lo
w

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
sh

op
s.

 T
he

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 is
 s

ur
ro

un
de

d 
by

 fl
at

te
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
e-

do
m

in
an

tly
 

ow
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 th

e 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 E
st

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
bo

ut
 2

,5
00

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
, o

ve
r 9

0%
 o

f w
hi

ch
 a

re
 fl

at
te

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
ow

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 O

th
er

 s
im

ila
r a

re
as

 to
 th

e 
no

rth
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

Li
nt

on
s 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ar

ts
 L

an
e 

Es
ta

te
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f p
ro

pe
rti

es
 a

re
 fl

at
s 

ow
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

oc
cu

pa
nt

s 
ar

e 
on

 h
ou

si
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

lo
ca

l 
sp

en
di

ng
 p

ow
er

 is
 li

m
ite

d.
  

 Si
nc

e 
Vi

ca
ra

ge
 F

ie
ld

 w
as

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
ve

ry
 e

ar
ly

 1
99

0’
s 

th
e 

on
ly

 n
ew

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 it

se
lf 

ha
s 

be
en

 tw
o 

ne
w

 o
ffi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Li
dl

 s
up

er
m

ar
ke

t. 
 A

 n
ew

 s
tre

et
 m

ar
ke

t w
as

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 J
un

e 
20

00
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 d
ra

m
at

ic
al

ly
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

ot
fa

ll 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. 
 H

ow
ev

er
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t h

as
 ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 a

re
a,

 h
el

pe
d 

to
 s

om
e 

ex
te

nt
 b

y 
th

e 
Si

ng
le

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Bu

dg
et

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
:- 

 
1.

 T
es

co
 s

up
er

st
or

e 
oc

cu
py

in
g 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 v

ac
an

t a
nd

 ru
nd

ow
n 

in
du

st
ria

l p
re

m
is

es
 o

n 
th

e 
W

es
t B

an
k;

 
2.

 F
ou

r H
ot

el
s 

- F
or

m
ul

a 
1,

Et
ap

, P
re

m
ie

r, 
Ib

is
 o

cc
up

yi
ng

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

va
ca

nt
 a

nd
 ru

nd
ow

n 
in

du
st

ria
l p

re
m

is
es

 o
n 

th
e 

W
es

t B
an

k;
 

3.
 T

he
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

ol
ic

e 
no

w
 o

cc
up

y 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 B
rit

is
h 

G
as

 D
ep

ot
 o

n 
H

er
tfo

rd
 R

oa
d;

 
4.

 H
ar

ve
y’

s 
R

et
ai

l W
ar

eh
ou

se
 o

cc
up

yi
ng

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
va

ca
nt

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 A

bb
ey

 R
oa

d 
R

et
ai

l P
ar

k;
 

5.
 S

BG
-S

ca
ffo

ld
in

g 
C

on
tra

ct
or

s,
 H

er
tfo

rd
 R

oa
d 

oc
cu

py
in

g 
a 

fo
rm

er
 v

ac
an

t B
rit

is
h 

G
as

 s
ite

. 

Page 49



 

 
8

6.
 W

ic
ke

s 
R

et
ai

l W
ar

eh
ou

se
 o

cc
up

yi
ng

 s
ev

er
al

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

va
ca

nt
 a

nd
 ru

nd
ow

n 
in

du
st

ria
l p

re
m

is
es

 o
n 

H
er

tfo
rd

 R
oa

d;
 

7.
 M

or
lin

e 
O

ffi
ce

s,
 L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d,

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 o

n 
a 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 v

ac
an

t s
ite

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

A4
06

/ L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

; 
8.

 4
2 

fla
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 v

ac
an

t S
t.P

au
ls

 R
oa

d 
/A

bb
ey

 R
oa

d 
si

te
; 

9.
 9

0 
ne

w
 fl

at
s 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
 fl

oo
r r

et
ai

l i
n 

th
e 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
 O

de
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t; 
10

. C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 K

its
on

 H
ou

se
, L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d,

 to
 a

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

11
. C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 C
en

tra
l h

ou
se

, C
am

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d,

 to
 fl

at
s.

 
12

. C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 M

al
th

ou
se

 a
rts

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
sp

ac
e 

in
 A

bb
ey

 R
oa

d.
 

13
. Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 ‘T

he
 C

at
ch

’ p
ub

lic
 a

rt 
on

 th
e 

Fa
ns

ha
w

e 
Av

en
ue

 ro
un

da
bo

ut
. 

 So
ci

al
 In

cl
us

io
n 

 So
ci

al
ly

, t
he

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Ba
rk

in
g 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 a
re

a 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f d
ep

riv
at

io
n.

  A
bb

ey
 a

nd
 G

as
co

ig
ne

 w
ar

ds
 a

re
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
to

p 
10

%
 m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
un

try
 (I

nd
ic

es
 o

f D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

20
00

) a
nd

 th
e 

la
tte

r i
s 

th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 w
ar

d 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 ra
nk

ed
 5

54
 o

ut
 o

f 8
41

4.
 T

he
 a

re
a 

al
so

 e
xh

ib
its

: 
  

★ 
A 

di
sp

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

 s
ha

re
 o

f t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

’s
 c

rim
e 

to
ta

l, 
a 

la
rg

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 w

hi
ch

 fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
‘m

aj
or

 c
rim

e’
 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

ac
ia

l i
nc

id
en

ts
.  

Fo
r a

ll 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
ns

 o
f c

rim
e,

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 h

ig
he

r n
um

be
r o

f 
cr

im
es

 o
cc

ur
 p

er
 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
th

an
 fo

r B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e.
  

 
★ 

Se
ve

re
 h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s:
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f l
un

g 
ca

nc
er

 d
ea

th
s,

 c
or

on
ar

y 
he

ar
t d

is
ea

se
 (p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

m
on

g 
m

in
or

ity
 e

th
ni

c 
gr

ou
ps

) a
nd

 s
tro

ke
 d

ea
th

s.
  T

he
 p

re
va

le
nc

e 
of

 s
ev

er
e 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s 
an

d 
sc

hi
zo

ph
re

ni
a 

is
 a

ls
o 

hi
gh

.  
M

at
er

na
l a

nd
 in

fa
nt

 
he

al
th

 is
 p

oo
r –

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f b
irt

hs
 to

 te
en

ag
e 

w
om

en
 a

nd
 b

el
ow

 w
ei

gh
t b

irt
hs

 a
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 h
ig

h.
 

 
★ 

Fa
m

ily
 s

tr
es

s:
 c

on
tri

bu
to

ry
 fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

hi
gh

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n,
 lo

ne
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 n

on
-e

ar
ni

ng
 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
hi

gh
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

so
la

tio
n.

  F
am

ily
 s

tre
ss

 c
an

 b
e 

at
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
ca

n 
ar

is
e 

fro
m

 fa
m

ily
 s

tre
ss

. G
as

co
ig

ne
 w

ar
d 

ha
s 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ife
 e

xp
ec

ta
nc

y 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

fo
r w

om
en

 w
hi

le
 G

as
co

ig
ne

 h
as

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t f

or
 m

en
.  

 
 

Page 50



 

 
9

★ 
Lo

w
 s

ki
lls

 le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 ta

rg
et

 a
re

a 
is

 8
.5

%
 (G

LA
 O

N
S 

D
ec

 2
00

2)
 a

nd
 h

as
 p

er
si

st
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 a
bo

ve
 th

at
 fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

av
er

ag
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

la
st

 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
  

Th
e 

Ba
si

c 
Sk

ills
 A

ge
nc

y 
ha

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
ha

ve
 ‘l

ow
 li

te
ra

cy
 le

ve
ls

’ a
nd

 ‘v
er

y 
lo

w
 n

um
er

ac
y’

 s
ki

lls
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

U
K 

av
er

ag
e.

  E
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t i

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
 - 

tw
o 

of
 th

e 
fo

ur
 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 h

av
e 

lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 o

f p
up

ils
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 a

t K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t i
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f G
C

SE
s 

an
d 

A-
Le

ve
ls

 is
 a

ls
o 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

. H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

ha
ve

 lo
w

 d
ire

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 c

om
pu

te
r o

r 
th

e 
in

te
rn

et
. 

 
★ 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
ir 

ne
ed

s 
– 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

ra
tio

 o
f f

la
ts

 to
 h

ou
se

s 
(6

3:
37

), 
on

 s
om

e 
fla

tte
d 

es
ta

te
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
hi

ch
 b

lig
ht

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f t

he
 re

si
de

nt
s 

liv
in

g 
th

er
e 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
in

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e/

ow
ne

r-o
cc

up
ie

d 
se

ct
or

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
po

or
.  

 Th
e 

le
ve

l o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
is

 a
ls

o 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

or
y 

fa
ct

or
 to

 th
e 

lo
w

 le
ve

l o
f e

co
no

m
ic

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s 

w
ith

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
.  

Th
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
of

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

is
 s

ev
er

el
y 

lim
ite

d.
  T

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

ce
nt

re
s 

of
 Il

fo
rd

 a
nd

 R
om

fo
rd

 h
av

e 
a 

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 g
re

at
er

 
nu

m
be

r a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f b
us

in
es

se
s 

th
an

 B
ar

ki
ng

.  
R

ed
uc

in
g 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 a
re

a 
w

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
’s

 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill 
br

in
g 

m
or

e 
jo

b 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 

 H
ow

ev
er

, B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
ha

s 
en

or
m

ou
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
ot

h 
as

 a
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 c
en

tr
e.

 D
es

pi
te

 it
s 

di
m

in
is

hi
ng

 re
ta

il 
ro

le
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
fr

om
 la

rg
er

 re
ta

il 
ce

nt
re

s,
 it

 h
as

 s
ev

er
al

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

dv
an

ta
ge

s:
 

 • 
A

n 
ex

tr
em

el
y 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

af
fo

rd
ed

 b
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
, b

ot
h 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 it

s 
pr

ox
im

ity
 to

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k.

 
• 

A
ss

et
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

a 
riv

er
 fr

on
ta

ge
, a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

13
 a

nd
 A

40
6,

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ric

al
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
. 

• 
Th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
us

e 
un

de
rd

ev
el

op
ed

 la
nd

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 n

ew
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
in

g 
Lo

nd
on

’s
 g

ro
w

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 

• 
Th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

e 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ho

us
in

g 
es

ta
te

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
ba

la
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e’
s 

ne
ed

s.
 

Page 51



 

 
10

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
di

ve
rs

ify
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e,
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ne
d.

 C
ur

re
nt

ly
, t

he
 

M
al

th
ou

se
 (a

 V
ic

to
ria

n 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

R
iv

er
 R

od
in

g)
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
s 

ar
ts

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
sp

ac
e,

 a
nd

 a
 p

ro
po

sa
l 

is
 b

ei
ng

 ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 re
ge

ne
ra

te
 th

e 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 T
he

at
re

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ne
w

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
pa

ce
. W

hi
le

 th
is

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 is
 a

 s
ta

rt
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r s
te

p 
ch

an
ge

 to
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f B

ar
ki

ng
’s

 m
as

si
ve

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ne
w

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 h
om

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
, l

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 re

ta
il 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

to
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
su

pp
or

t l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

ne
w

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
  T

hr
ou

gh
 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

th
is

 w
or

k 
th

er
e 

is
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 m
uc

h 
hi

gh
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
ge

nu
in

e 
U

rb
an

 
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
. 

  

Page 52



 

 
11

A
im

s 
an

d 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
 Th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 S

tra
te

gy
, w

hi
ch

 fo
rm

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
, ‘

An
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 in
 E

as
t L

on
do

n’
, a

im
s 

to
 ta

ck
le

 th
e 

is
su

es
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

an
d 

to
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
ha

t e
xi

st
s 

in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
. T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

di
ve

rs
ify

in
g 

its
 ro

le
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

n,
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 n

ew
 q

ua
lit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 fi

nd
  

ne
w

 jo
bs

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

lif
e 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
 

 Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
re

:- 
  1.

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ec
on

om
y 

fo
r B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

its
 h

in
te

rla
nd

; 
 2.

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e’

s 
sk

ill
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 w
id

en
 th

ei
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r i
nc

om
es

; 
 3.

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
ra

is
e 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e;
 

 4.
 t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

 5.
 t

o 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

its
 v

er
y 

go
od

 tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 B

ar
ki

ng
 

St
at

io
n;

 
 6.

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
lin

ka
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ke

y 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
; 

 7.
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ith

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

its
 h

in
te

rla
nd

. 
 8.

 t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

pu
bl

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 
  

Page 53



 

 
12

Th
e 

vi
si

on
 is

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

vi
br

an
t t

ow
n 

ce
nt

re
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 li

vi
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

, m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

ni
gh

t a
ct

iv
ity

 w
ith

 b
ar

s,
 c

af
es

 a
nd

 
re

st
au

ra
nt

s,
 m

us
ic

, d
an

ce
 a

nd
 d

ra
m

a.
 A

 m
or

e 
th

riv
in

g 
da

yt
im

e 
ce

nt
re

 w
ith

 n
ew

 s
ho

ps
, o

ffi
ce

s,
 li

br
ar

y,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 c

en
tre

 a
nd

 o
ne

-s
to

p 
sh

op
, a

ll 
se

rv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 m

os
t i

m
po

rta
nt

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 in
 E

as
t L

on
do

n.
 R

es
id

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

su
rro

un
di

ng
 e

st
at

es
 w

ou
ld

 
liv

e 
in

 g
en

ui
ne

 m
ix

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

os
el

y 
at

tu
ne

d 
to

 th
ei

r n
ee

ds
 w

ith
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

be
in

g 
pr

om
in

en
t. 

 W
ith

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
w

el
l d

es
ig

ne
d 

ne
w

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

id
en

tif
y 

w
ith

 a
nd

 a
re

 p
ro

ud
 o

f. 
 

Th
is

 is
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 c

re
at

e 
re

al
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 li

vi
ng

 w
he

re
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 g
oo

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

go
od

 jo
bs

 w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
to

 
dr

iv
e 

an
d 

ca
n 

ea
si

ly
 g

et
 to

 o
th

er
 d

es
tin

at
io

ns
 v

ia
 g

oo
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

lin
ks

. 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 E

as
t S

er
gi

so
n 

Ba
te

s 
an

d 
th

e 
G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 g

ro
up

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
 a

nd
 th

e 
G

LA
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

U
rb

an
is

m
 U

ni
t, 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 d
ra

ft 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

pl
an

 fo
r B

ar
ki

ng
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

w
ar

ds
 o

f A
bb

ey
 

an
d 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. T
he

 p
la

n 
an

d 
ke

y 
on

 th
e 

ne
xt

 p
ag

e 
su

m
m

ar
is

e 
th

e 
11

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 th

at
 fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
. 

  

Page 54



 

 13

 
 
Barking Town Centre Framework Plan – Key Programmes 

Page 55



 

 
14

K
ey

 to
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
Pl

an
 M

ap
 

 1 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 N

et
w

or
k 

Ab
ou

t w
id

en
in

g,
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 a
nd

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
 k

ey
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 ro

ut
es

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
hi

gh
 s

tre
et

 n
et

w
or

k 
an

 e
xp

an
de

d 
m

ar
ke

t, 
an

 a
dj

us
te

d 
Vi

ca
ra

ge
 F

ie
ld

s 
sh

op
pi

ng
 c

en
tre

, n
ew

 re
ta

il 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

re
et

 s
ho

ps
 in

 a
 m

ut
ua

lly
 c

om
pa

tib
le

 w
ay

. 
 2 

R
iv

er
 E

dg
e 

St
rip

 
M

ak
in

g 
a 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

riv
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

, m
ak

in
g 

it 
m

or
e 

vi
si

bl
e,

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e.

 A
bo

ut
 a

dd
in

g 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

ix
tu

re
 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 u

se
s,

 o
ve

rlo
ok

in
g 

Ab
be

y 
G

re
en

. 
 3 

A
40

6 
St

rip
 

Ab
ou

t m
ak

in
g 

m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

sp
ac

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
A4

06
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

w
 ri

ve
r i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 h

ig
he

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 v

is
ib

ilit
y,

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

ix
 o

f u
se

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 a

ct
iv

ity
. 

 4 
R

ai
lw

ay
 S

pa
ce

 
Ab

ou
t b

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s 

ne
xt

 to
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

, t
ak

in
g 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
l s

pa
tia

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 th

e 
st

at
io

n 
of

fe
re

d 
by

 th
ei

r l
oc

at
io

n.
 

 5 
Pa

rk
s 

Ab
ou

t e
xp

an
di

ng
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 u
sa

bi
lit

y,
 v

is
ib

ilit
y 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

of
 A

bb
ey

 
G

re
en

, B
ar

ki
ng

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
G

re
at

fie
ld

s 
Pa

rk
. 

 6 
Ta

ll 
bu

ild
in

gs
 

Si
tin

g 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 ta
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
hi

gh
 s

tre
et

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 g
iv

e 
le

gi
bi

lit
y,

 v
is

ib
ilit

y,
 a

nd
 d

en
si

ty
 w

he
re

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
ro

m
in

en
t a

nd
 c

lo
se

 to
 

th
e 

st
at

io
n.

 
     

7 
H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ak

e 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

in
g 

gr
ow

in
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
d 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f g
re

at
er

 
va

rie
ty

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s 

an
d 

te
nu

re
s.

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 d

en
si

tie
s 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
. 

 8 
C

om
m

un
ity

 u
se

s 
In

te
gr

at
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
tim

in
g 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r n

ew
 s

ch
oo

ls
, l

ib
ra

rie
s,

 p
la

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 h
ea

lth
 c

en
tre

s 
et

c.
 M

es
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r n

ew
 

ho
us

in
g.

 
 9 

R
et

ai
l 

Br
in

g 
in

 la
rg

e 
re

ta
il 

us
es

 to
 re

in
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

re
ta

il 
of

fe
r i

n 
Ba

rk
in

g 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 re

ta
il.

 
 10

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 re

la
te

 to
 a

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ha
nd

lin
g 

an
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t o

f p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 
w

id
en

in
g 

of
 fo

ot
w

ay
s,

 c
le

ar
er

 d
ire

ct
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
, h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 li

gh
tin

g,
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f s

tre
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

, a
nd

 p
la

nt
in

g.
 

 11
 M

ov
em

en
t 

Ad
ju

st
in

g 
ro

ut
e 

ne
tw

or
ks

 in
 w

hi
ch

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 c

an
 g

iv
e 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 a
cc

es
s 

in
to

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

, w
hi

ls
t r

et
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 p

rio
rit

y.
 U

si
ng

 w
el

l-o
rg

an
is

ed
 n

on
-g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
pa

ce
. 

 

Page 56



 

 
15

W
ha

t d
o 

w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e?

 
 Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
is

 p
la

n,
 it

 is
 e

nv
is

ag
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
 w

ill 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d:
 

 � 
A

 m
or

e 
ba

la
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 li
vi

ng
 c

lo
se

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tr
e.

  
� 

4,
00

0 
ne

w
 h

om
es

.  
� 

4,
00

0 
so

ci
al

ly
 re

nt
ed

 h
om

es
.  

� 
Al

l s
oc

ia
l h

ou
si

ng
 h

av
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
.  

� 
Al

l p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 h

om
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 d

ec
en

cy
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 b
y 

20
10

.  
� 

G
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
� 

A
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

of
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

  
� 

An
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 re

ne
w

ed
 p

ub
lic

 re
al

m
.  

� 
A 

qu
al

ity
 ri

ve
rs

id
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

 
� 

H
ig

he
r q

ua
lit

y 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

es
.  

� 
A 

st
ep

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t. 
� 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
� 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f E
co

no
m

ic
 &

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
 

� 
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l c
om

m
er

ci
al

/re
ta

il 
in

ve
st

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

� 
An

 a
re

a 
no

te
d 

fo
r i

ts
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
� 

N
ew

 jo
bs

 . 
� 

D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

 A
bb

ey
 a

nd
 G

as
co

ig
ne

 w
ar

d 
re

du
ce

d 
(In

de
x 

of
 M

ul
tip

le
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
20

00
 s

co
re

s 
re

du
ce

d 
fro

m
 4

4.
91

 a
nd

 5
0.

29
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y 
to

 3
4 

or
 le

ss
). 

Page 57



 

 
16

H
ow

 w
ill

 w
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
es

e 
O

ut
co

m
es

? 
Th

es
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 w
ill 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
: 

 O
B

JE
C

TI
VE

S 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 
O

U
TC

O
M

ES
 

 1.
 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ec

on
om

y 
fo

r B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 
its

 h
in

te
rla

nd
 

 

 • 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 E
st

at
e 

• 
To

w
n 

Sq
ua

re
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

Ta
nn

er
 S

tr
ee

t/B
lo

om
fie

ld
s 

et
c 

• 
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d/
N

or
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

• 
Fr

es
hw

ha
rf

 E
st

at
e 

• 
A

xe
 S

tr
ee

t C
ar

 P
ar

k 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fi
el

ds
, (

A
bb

ey
 R

oa
d)

 

 • 
A 

m
or

e 
ba

la
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
• 

N
ew

 h
om

es
 

• 
N

ew
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 re

ta
il 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
• 

An
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ub
lic

 re
al

m
 

 2.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e’
s 

sk
ills

 to
 

en
ab

le
 th

em
 to

 w
id

en
 th

ei
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r i
nc

om
es

 

 • 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 T
he

at
re

 
• 

B
ar

ki
ng

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

en
tr

e 
• 

Sk
ill

s 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

• 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 

 • 
D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
in

 A
bb

ey
 a

nd
 G

as
co

ig
ne

 
re

du
ce

d 

 3.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

ra
is

e 
th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 

 

 • 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

/P
ro

fil
e 

R
ai

si
ng

 
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

• 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
rt

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
• 

D
es

ig
n 

C
om

pe
tit

io
ns

 
• 

D
es

ig
n 

aw
ar

ds
 

 • 
Q

ua
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ch

ie
ve

d 
• 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t 

 4.
 

To
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
ul

tu
ra

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

 • 
M

al
th

ou
se

 
• 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 T

he
at

re
 

• 
B

ar
ki

ng
 F

es
tiv

al
 

 • 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 q
ua

lit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

 5.
 T

o 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 it
s 

ve
ry

 g
oo

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
lin

ks
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 B

ar
ki

ng
 S

ta
tio

n 

 • 
M

ov
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

• 
Ea

st
 L

on
do

n 
Tr

an
si

t 
• 

B
ar

ki
ng

 S
ta

tio
n 

� 
N

ew
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
• 

H
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

le
 ro

ut
es

 
• 

An
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

st
at

io
n 

Page 58



 

 
17

 6.
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
lin

ka
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ke

y 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 

 

 • 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ea

lm
 S

tu
dy

 
• 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

• 
R

iv
er

si
de

 W
al

k 
• 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

Pa
rt

ia
l 

Pe
de

st
ria

ni
sa

tio
n/

 M
ar

ke
t 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
 

 • 
An

 im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ub

lic
 re

al
m

 
• 

A 
qu

al
ity

 ri
ve

rs
id

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 le
gi

bi
lit

y 
• 

H
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

le
 ro

ut
es

 

 7.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 ra
ng

e 
of

 
ho

us
in

g 
w

ith
in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 
an

d 
its

 h
in

te
rla

nd
 

 • 
To

w
n 

Sq
ua

re
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

Ta
nn

er
 S

tr
ee

t/B
lo

om
fie

ld
s 

et
c.

 
• 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d/

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
• 

Fr
es

hw
ha

rf
 E

st
at

e 
• 

A
bb

ey
 R

oa
d,

 F
ur

lo
ng

 H
om

es
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

• 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 E
st

at
e 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
• 

C
am

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

 
• 

Th
e 

Li
nt

on
s 

• 
H

ar
ts

 L
an

e 
• 

R
ol

lin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 H

om
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t Z

on
es

 fo
r p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

 

 • 
A 

gr
ea

te
r c

ho
ic

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 ty
pe

s 
• 

M
or

e 
so

ci
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 
• 

Q
ua

lit
y 

ho
us

in
g 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

 8.
 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

pu
bl

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 
 

 • 
Po

te
nt

ia
l P

FI
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

re
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 G
as

co
ig

ne
 P

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
N

or
th

bu
ry

 In
fa

nt
s 

an
d 

Ju
ni

or
 

Sc
ho

ol
. 

• 
N

ew
 h

ea
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
• 

Su
re

st
ar

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
• 

N
ew

 d
ay

 n
ur

se
ry

 p
la

ce
s 

 • 
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

. 
• 

G
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

. 

Page 59



 

 
18

Pr
io

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t 5
 y

ea
rs

 (2
00

3 
– 

20
08

) 
 O

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t 5

 y
ea

rs
 th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ar
e:

 
 TO

W
N

 S
Q

U
A

R
E 

R
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(2
00

3 
-2

00
6)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

M
ix

ed
 u

se
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ou

si
ng

 (2
5%

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 h
ou

si
ng

), 
sh

op
pi

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 fl

oo
r s

pa
ce

, 
ca

r p
ar

ki
ng

, B
ar

ki
ng

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 th
e 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

qu
ar

es
. C

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
fla

gs
hi

p 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
he

 
ki

ck
 s

ta
rt 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
.  

 
N

o.
 o

f r
es

id
en

tia
l u

ni
ts

: 1
66

 
N

o 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

:  
c5

0 
N

ew
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 F

lo
or

sp
ac

e:
  

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 to
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n.
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

sh
op

pi
ng

 in
 E

as
t S

tre
et

. 
R

is
ks

: A
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

in
 th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
co

ul
d 

af
fe

ct
 th

e 
st

ar
t d

at
e.

 C
PO

 d
ec

is
io

n.
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
O

ut
lin

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 g

ra
nt

ed
 (A

pr
il 

20
03

). 
D

et
ai

le
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

 (S
ep

t 2
00

3)
. C

PO
 in

st
ig

at
ed

 (N
ov

 2
00

3)
. 

C
om

m
en

ce
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(D
ec

 2
00

3)
. 

20
04

/0
5 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
k 

on
go

in
g.

 
20

05
/0

6 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
(s

um
m

er
 2

00
5 

– 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
PO

). 
 

 

Page 60



 

 
19

 B
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 C
EN

TR
E 

(2
00

3 
- 2

00
5)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 f
or

 P
ro

po
sa

l: 
A 

bo
ro

ug
h 

ba
se

d 
fa

ci
lit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
, f

ro
m

 b
as

ic
 s

ki
lls

 th
ro

ug
h 

fu
rth

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 
pr

e-
hi

gh
er

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nv
er

si
on

 a
nd

 in
to

 h
ig

he
r 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 s
er

vi
ce

s:
 h

ea
lth

, s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e,

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
se

ct
or

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n.
 In

vo
lv

in
g 

th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f E
as

t L
on

do
n,

 B
ar

ki
ng

 C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  
N

ew
 le

ar
ni

ng
 s

pa
ce

:  
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: T

ow
n 

Sq
ua

re
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 s

al
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

U
EL

 s
ite

 in
 L

on
gb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d.
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
ro

un
d 

sk
ills

 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

R
is

ks
: T

im
e-

sc
al

e 
de

pe
nd

an
t o

n 
To

w
n 

Sq
ua

re
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

Ex
tra

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
20

03
/0

4 
Ag

re
e 

te
rm

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 la
yo

ut
 (A

pr
il 

20
03

). 
Ag

re
e 

in
te

rn
al

 d
es

ig
n 

(S
ep

t 2
00

3)
. C

om
m

en
ce

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(J

an
 2

00
4)

. 
20

04
/0

5 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Sp

rin
g 

20
05

. 
 B

LO
O

M
FI

EL
D

S,
 C

LE
VE

LA
N

D
S 

&
 W

A
K

ER
IN

G
S/

 T
A

N
N

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
- 2

00
6)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

Th
is

 s
ite

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

hi
gh

 p
ro

fil
e 

ga
te

w
ay

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

an
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

 h
ig

h-
de

ns
ity

, 
hi

gh
-q

ua
lit

y,
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
Th

is
 s

ite
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 s
el

ec
te

d 
as

 a
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 h

ou
se

 a
 1

20
 b

ed
 F

oy
er

, 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

sh
or

t/m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 v
ar

io
us

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 h

om
el

es
s 

pe
op

le
.  

N
o 

of
 R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
: c

42
0 

 
N

o 
of

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

: c
15

0 
 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: T
hi

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

lin
ke

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

, i
n 

pa
rti

cu
la

r, 
th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
an

d 
Ab

be
y 

Su
re

 S
ta

rt 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 s

tro
ng

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

fo
ye

r s
ch

em
e.

  C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g.
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 L

D
A 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
tim

e-
sc

al
e 

of
 th

e 
Ta

nn
er

 S
tre

et
 e

le
m

en
t. 

R
is

ks
: F

un
di

ng
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
fo

r c
ap

ita
l a

nd
 re

ve
nu

e.
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 b

rie
f a

gr
ee

d 
(A

pr
il 

20
03

). 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 (O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4)

. P
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
en

t (
Sp

rin
g 

20
04

). 
20

04
/0

5 
C

om
m

en
ce

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(S

um
m

er
 2

00
4)

.  
20

05
/0

6 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

on
go

in
g.

 
20

06
/0

7 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 w
ho

le
 s

ch
em

e 
(S

um
m

er
 2

00
6)

. 
 

Page 61



 

 
20

G
A

SC
O

IG
N

E 
ES

TA
TE

 R
EG

EN
ER

A
TI

O
N

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3–

 2
01

0)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 c
ha

ng
e 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 in

to
 a

 g
en

ui
ne

 m
ix

ed
 te

nu
re

 c
om

m
un

ity
, p

ro
vi

de
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r m

ix
ed

 u
se

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

se
 ty

pe
s,

 e
ns

ur
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f n
ew

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 te
nu

re
s.

  T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 li

fe
 fo

r t
en

an
ts

 re
si

de
nt

s 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
. 

N
o 

of
 U

ni
ts

: 5
00

 to
 1

00
0 

 N
o 

of
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
  

N
ew

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
lo

or
sp

ac
e:

 
O

th
er

: 
(T

o 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f P
ha

si
ng

/In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n)

 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 c
ru

ci
al

 fo
r d

ec
an

tin
g.

  L
an

d 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 a
nd

 p
ha

si
ng

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
es

. 
R

is
ks

: S
om

e 
to

w
er

 b
lo

ck
s 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
ly

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

– 
m

ay
 n

ot
 m

ee
t d

em
an

ds
 o

f l
oc

al
 re

si
de

nt
s.

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
ce

. L
ac

k 
of

 s
up

po
rt 

fro
m

 e
st

at
e 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 L

ac
k 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r d

ec
an

tin
g 

sl
ow

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
do

w
n.

 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 (A

pr
il/

M
ay

). 
C

om
m

en
ce

 S
t A

nn
’s

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(S

um
m

er
). 

 A
gr

ee
 e

st
at

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

n 
(S

ep
t).

 S
ta

rt 
de

ca
nt

in
g 

(J
an

). 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 fo

r p
ha

se
 2

 (M
ar

ch
) 

20
04

/0
5 

C
om

m
en

ce
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 p

ha
se

 2
 (A

ut
um

n)
. 

20
05

/0
6 

St
 A

nn
’s

 c
om

pl
et

e 
(S

um
m

er
). 

20
06

/0
7 

(to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f P

ha
si

ng
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n)
 

20
07

/0
8 

(a
s 

ab
ov

e)
 

 M
A

LT
H

O
U

SE
 (Y

ea
rs

 1
 –

 3
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 c
re

at
e 

ar
ts

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
co

m
pl

im
en

ta
ry

 s
pa

ce
.  

N
ew

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
lo

or
sp

ac
e:

 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: A

bb
ey

 R
oa

d 
(F

ur
lo

ng
s)

 s
ite

; r
iv

er
si

de
 w

al
k;

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 T
he

at
re

. 
R

is
ks

: S
ho

rtf
al

l o
f f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
th

re
at

 o
f p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
om

pe
tin

g 
fo

r l
an

d.
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 fo

r p
ha

se
 2

 w
or

ks
 (A

ut
um

n 
20

03
 - 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f l

an
d)

.  
 

20
04

/0
5 

C
om

m
en

ce
 p

ha
se

 2
 w

or
ks

 (A
pr

il 
04

). 
20

05
/0

6 
C

om
pl

et
e 

ph
as

e 
2 

w
or

ks
 (S

um
m

er
 2

00
5)

. 
 N

B.
 T

he
 a

bo
ve

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f l
an

d 
by

 th
e 

LD
A.

 

Page 62



 

 
21

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y 

TH
EA

TR
E 

(Y
ea

rs
 1

 –
 2

) 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
tra

in
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
pa

ce
.  

O
th

er
: 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: T
he

 M
al

th
ou

se
, N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 
R

is
ks

: S
ho

rtf
al

l o
f f

un
di

ng
. 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Ag

re
e 

te
nd

er
 (M

ay
 2

00
3)

. C
om

m
en

ce
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(J
ul

y 
20

03
). 

20
04

/0
5 

W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
e 

(A
ug

us
t 2

00
4)

. O
pe

ni
ng

 (S
ep

t 2
00

4)
. 

 LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
/N

O
R

TH
 S

TR
EE

T 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
-2

00
6)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

A 
ga

te
w

ay
 s

ite
 w

ith
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
so

ci
al

 h
ou

si
ng

), 
an

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 a
 b

et
te

r m
ix

 o
f r

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
N

o 
of

 U
ni

ts
: c

20
0 

 
N

o 
of

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

: c
10

0 
N

ew
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 F

lo
or

sp
ac

e:
 

 
O

th
er

: 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: M

ar
ke

t e
xp

an
si

on
, L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ni
sa

tio
n,

 li
nk

ag
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 E

as
t S

tre
et

, T
ow

n 
Sq

ua
re

. 
R

is
ks

: R
eq

ui
re

s 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f l

an
d 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l C
PO

. C
PO

 in
qu

iry
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. R
es

id
en

ts
 m

ay
 n

ot
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
. D

ec
an

tin
g/

de
m

ol
iti

on
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

m
ay

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4  
Ag

re
e 

a 
dr

af
t s

ch
em

e 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
w

ay
 fo

rw
ar

d 
(J

un
e 

20
03

). 
Ba

llo
t t

en
an

ts
 (S

ep
t 2

00
3)

. E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ag

re
e 

to
 

de
ca

nt
 a

nd
 s

ite
 d

is
po

sa
l (

Sp
rin

g 
20

03
). 

La
nd

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
(S

pr
in

g 
20

03
). 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
ag

re
e 

dr
af

t p
la

nn
in

g 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

(J
un

e 
20

03
). 

Se
rv

e 
C

PO
 (J

ul
y)

. S
el

ec
t d

ev
el

op
er

/R
SL

 (S
ep

t).
 W

or
k 

up
 A

D
P 

bi
d 

(O
ct

). 
D

ec
an

t (
O

ct
). 

C
PO

 In
qu

iry
 (O

ct
). 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

(D
ec

). 
AD

P 
bi

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 (D

ec
). 

In
sp

ec
to

rs
 re

po
rt 

to
 D

PM
 (J

an
 2

00
4)

.  
20

04
/0

5 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 g

ra
nt

ed
 (M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
. I

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
de

ci
si

on
 (J

ul
y 

04
). 

Si
te

 A
cq

ui
re

d 
(O

ct
 0

4)
. D

em
ol

iti
on

/ c
om

m
en

ce
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

(S
pr

in
g 

05
). 

20
05

/0
6 

W
or

k 
on

go
in

g 
20

06
/0

7 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
(J

un
e 

06
) 

 

Page 63



 

 
22

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
IS

A
TI

O
N

/ M
A

R
K

ET
 (Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
- 2

00
6)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 m

ak
e 

be
tte

r u
se

 o
f t

he
 ro

ad
 s

pa
ce

 in
 L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r a
n 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 m
ar

ke
t. 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: M
us

t t
ak

e 
pl

ac
e 

be
fo

re
 E

as
t L

on
do

n 
Tr

an
si

t i
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 A
ls

o 
lin

ke
d 

to
 L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d/

N
or

th
 S

tre
et

 
pr

op
os

al
. 

R
is

ks
: O

bj
ec

tio
ns

 to
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
ha

t p
ub

lic
 in

qu
iry

 is
 n

ot
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l. 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

D
es

ig
n 

sc
he

m
e 

(M
ay

 0
3)

. E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ag

re
e 

sc
he

m
e 

(J
un

e 
03

). 
Pu

bl
is

h 
dr

af
t t

ra
ffi

c 
or

de
rs

 (A
ug

 0
3)

. P
ub

lic
 in

qu
iry

 (N
ov

 0
3)

. 
In

sp
ec

to
rs

 re
po

rt 
(F

eb
 0

4)
. 

20
04

/0
5 

C
om

m
en

ce
 w

or
ks

 (M
ar

ch
 0

5)
. 

20
05

/0
6 

C
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
ks

 (O
ct

 0
5)

. 
 B

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

– 
20

06
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y 

an
d 

us
ab

ilit
y 

bo
th

 in
si

de
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
st

at
io

n.
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: E
as

t L
on

do
n 

Tr
an

si
t. 

R
is

ks
: S

ho
rtf

al
l o

f f
un

di
ng

. 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

C
om

pl
et

e 
bu

s 
pr

io
rit

y 
w

or
k 

(A
pr

il)
. 

20
04

/0
5 

Fu
rth

er
 w

or
ks

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. 
20

05
/0

6 
 EA

ST
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 T

R
A

N
SI

T 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
-2

00
6)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 n
ew

 m
od

er
n 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t s

ys
te

m
 li

nk
in

g 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 w

ith
 Il

fo
rd

 a
nd

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 R

iv
er

si
de

 a
re

a.
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: T
he

 m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d 

pa
rti

al
 p

ed
es

tri
an

is
at

io
n.

 M
ov

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 is
su

es
. 

R
is

ks
: P

os
si

bl
e 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 to

 tr
af

fic
 o

rd
er

s.
 C

ha
ng

e 
in

 p
rio

rit
y 

to
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

ro
m

 th
e 

M
ay

or
’s

 o
ffi

ce
. 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

St
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
(A

pr
il 

20
03

). 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
e 

(M
ay

 2
00

3)
. A

pp
oi

nt
 d

es
ig

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
(J

ul
y 

20
03

). 
In

iti
al

 d
es

ig
n 

(J
ul

y 
20

03
 to

 J
an

 2
00

4)
. M

ak
e 

C
PO

 (J
ul

y 
20

03
). 

Su
bm

it 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
(O

ct
 2

00
3)

. P
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
en

t (
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
. 

20
04

/0
5 

D
et

ai
le

d 
de

si
gn

 (N
ov

 2
00

4)
. T

en
de

r p
ro

ce
ss

 (O
ct

 2
00

4 
to

 F
eb

 2
00

5)
. P

ub
lic

 in
qu

iry
 (J

an
 2

00
5)

.  
20

05
/0

6 
O

rd
er

s 
co

nf
irm

ed
 (J

ul
y 

20
05

). 
C

om
m

en
ce

 w
or

ks
 (O

ct
 2

00
5)

. 
20

06
/0

7 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
(O

ct
 2

00
6)

. S
er

vi
ce

 o
pe

ns
 (N

ov
 2

00
6)

. 
  

Page 64



 

 
23

B
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

 H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

LO
TT

ER
Y 

B
ID

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

- 2
00

6)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 re
st

or
e 

Ba
rk

in
g 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 it
s 

us
ab

ilit
y,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 o

pe
n 

ar
ea

 fo
r l

oc
al

 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: L

in
ks

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

 
R

is
ks

: L
ot

te
ry

 b
id

 u
ns

uc
ce

ss
fu

l. 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

D
ec

is
io

n 
on

 s
ta

ge
 1

 H
er

ita
ge

 lo
tte

ry
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 (J

un
e)

. I
f s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l, 
st

ag
e 

2 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 (O

ct
). 

20
04

/0
5 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

pl
an

 (i
f a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

). 
20

05
/0

6 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 w
or

ks
 (M

ar
ch

). 
 A

XE
 S

TR
EE

T 
C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

 R
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

 0
04

 - 
20

07
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
A 

ga
te

w
ay

 s
ite

 w
ith

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

50
%

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

), 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 E

st
at

e 
to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: T

ow
n 

Sq
ua

re
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
M

ov
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
, G

as
co

ig
ne

 E
st

at
e 

pr
op

os
al

s.
 

R
is

ks
: A

 d
ow

n 
tu

rn
 in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t. 

 LE
IS

U
R

E 
FI

EL
D

S 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

4 
- 2

00
8)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 li

nk
 th

e 
riv

er
 e

dg
e 

ar
ea

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
st

 o
f t

he
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: R

iv
er

si
de

 w
al

k.
 

R
is

ks
: A

 d
ow

n 
tu

rn
 in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t c

ou
ld

 re
su

lt 
in

 li
m

ite
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
. 

 R
O

LL
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

O
F 

H
O

M
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
ZO

N
E 

D
EC

LA
R

A
TI

O
N

 (U
nt

il 
20

10
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
Th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

iv
ity

 a
im

ed
 a

t m
ak

in
g 

al
l p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
om

es
 ‘d

ec
en

t’.
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
R

is
ks

: D
ec

en
t h

om
es

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

re
 n

ot
 m

an
da

to
ry

. 
 ‘W

IR
IN

G
 U

P’
 O

F 
A

LL
 N

EW
 A

FF
O

R
D

A
B

LE
/S

O
C

IA
L 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 (u
nt

il 
20

10
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

ne
w

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l h
ou

si
ng

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
. I

nc
or

po
ra

te
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

nt
o 

al
l h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

rie
fs

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: A

ll 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

R
is

ks
: D

ev
el

op
er

s 
do

 n
ot

 im
pl

em
en

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
w

or
ks

. 
 

Page 65



 

 
24

M
A

JO
R

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
 A

B
B

EY
 R

O
A

D
 (F

U
R

LO
N

G
 H

O
M

ES
) D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

–2
00

4)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 c
re

at
e 

a 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 b

e 
a 

fla
gs

hi
p 

si
te

. 
N

o 
of

 R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

: c
10

0 
 

N
o 

of
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
: 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f F
re

sh
w

ha
rf 

Es
ta

te
, r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f l

an
d 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

M
al

th
ou

se
; r

iv
er

si
de

 
w

al
k.

 
R

is
ks

: A
 la

ck
 o

f c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t m

ay
 le

ad
 to

 lo
w

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4:

 P
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
en

t (
M

ay
 2

00
3)

. C
om

m
en

ce
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(O
ct

 2
00

3)
. 

 
 FR

ES
H

W
H

A
R

F 
ES

TA
TE

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

– 
20

06
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 c
re

at
e 

a 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
m

ix
ed

 u
se

 s
ch

em
e 

N
ew

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
lo

or
sp

ac
e:

 
 

N
o.

 o
f R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
: 

c1
00

0 
 

N
o 

of
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
om

es
: 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: A
bb

ey
 R

oa
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t; 

riv
er

si
de

 w
al

k;
 g

at
ew

ay
 s

ite
. 

R
is

ks
: O

w
ne

rs
 d

o 
no

t p
ro

ce
ed

 q
ui

ck
ly

; s
ta

te
 o

f t
he

 m
ar

ke
t. 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

:  
20

03
/0

4:
 R

ev
is

ed
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

(A
pr

il 
20

03
). 

 

Page 66



 

 
25

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

A
D

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

- 2
00

6)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
N

ew
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 o

ffi
ce

 b
lo

ck
s.

  
N

o 
of

 R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

:  
 

 
N

o 
of

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

om
es

:  
 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: O
th

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

. P
os

si
bl

e 
re

ta
il 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

A 
de

ta
ile

d 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 
R

is
ks

: P
ie

ce
m

ea
l a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
hi

s 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. A
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

in
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t. 

Page 67



 

 
26

ST
R

A
TE

G
IE

S 
 M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
ST

R
A

TE
G

Y 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
- 2

00
4)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

Th
is

 w
ill 

se
t o

ut
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 th

e 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k 

an
d 

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 ro
ut

es
, a

nd
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 w
ill 

be
 fo

rm
ul

at
ed

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: A

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 S

tu
dy

, E
as

t L
on

do
n 

Tr
an

si
t. 

 
R

is
ks

: S
ho

rtf
al

l o
f f

un
di

ng
. M

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 o
bt

ai
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r c

ha
ng

es
. 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
C

la
rif

y 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. S
ee

k 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

20
04

/0
5 

on
w

ar
ds

 C
on

tin
ue

 to
 s

ee
k 

fu
nd

in
g.

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ac
tio

ns
. 

 PU
B

LI
C

 R
EA

LM
 S

TU
D

Y 
(Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
–2

00
4)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
pl

an
 fo

r e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 a

 fu
nd

in
g 

pl
an

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: M

ov
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
. A

ll 
ne

w
 m

aj
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
. 

R
is

ks
: S

ho
rtf

al
l o

f f
un

di
ng

. A
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

in
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t. 
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ea

lm
 S

tu
dy

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
. 

20
04

/0
5 

Se
ek

 fu
nd

in
g.

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ac
tio

ns
 

 IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 (Y

ea
r 2

00
3)

 
K

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l: 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
la

n 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

ob
ta

in
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
. 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

of
ile

 ra
is

in
g,

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n.

 
R

is
ks

: I
ns

uf
fic

ie
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fo

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
.  

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
D

ev
is

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
la

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
. 

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 R

A
IS

IN
G

  (
Ye

ar
s 

20
03

 - 
20

04
) 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

Li
nk

ed
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

: A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
R

is
ks

: P
ro

fil
e 

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
t m

ak
in

g 
ta

ke
s 

lo
ng

er
 th

an
 m

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
o 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

Ag
re

e 
st

ra
te

gy
. S

ta
rt 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
ct

io
ns

. 
20

04
/0

5 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
ct

io
ns

. 

Page 68



 

 
27

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

ST
R

A
TE

G
Y 

 (Y
ea

rs
 2

00
3 

- 2
00

4)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
re

 k
ep

t i
nf

or
m

ed
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: A

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

R
is

ks
: F

ai
lin

g 
to

 k
ee

p 
pe

op
le

 p
ro

pe
rly

 in
fo

rm
ed

. B
re

ak
do

w
n 

in
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 c
on

ce
rte

d 
ef

fo
rt 

of
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

St
ra

te
gy

 is
 fo

llo
w

ed
 th

ro
ug

h.
 

K
ey

 T
ar

ge
ts

: 
20

03
/0

4 
Ag

re
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 S
ta

rt 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

ct
io

ns
. 

20
04

/0
5 

C
on

tin
ue

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ac
tio

ns
. 

 N
EI

G
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

 R
EN

EW
A

L 
 (Y

ea
rs

 2
00

3 
- 2

00
8)

 
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
im

s 
to

 a
lle

vi
at

e 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f p

ub
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

ei
r n

ee
ds

. T
he

re
 a

re
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 u

nd
er

 th
is

 a
ct

iv
ity

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 b
en

ef
it 

Ab
be

y 
an

d 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 
w

ar
ds

 b
y:

 
• 

R
ai

si
ng

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e’

s 
sk

ills
 

• 
To

 re
du

ce
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

• 
G

et
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 b
ac

k 
in

to
 w

or
k 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 h
ea

lth
. 

 Se
e 

ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 fo

r d
et

ai
l. 

 PO
LI

C
Y  

 SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

G
U

ID
A

N
C

E 
TO

 U
N

IT
A

R
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 (Y
ea

r 2
00

3)
 

K
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l: 
To

 fo
rm

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

U
ni

ta
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Ba
rk

in
g 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Pl
an

. 
Li

nk
ed

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
: A

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

R
is

ks
: F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
Pl

an
 n

ot
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

 
K

ey
 T

ar
ge

ts
: 

20
03

/0
4 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 g

ui
da

nc
e.

 
 

Page 69



 

 
28

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 

 Th
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

el
ow

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 h

ow
 fa

r t
he

 B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
et

. 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
 T

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
a 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ec

on
om

y 
fo

r B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 it
s 

hi
nt

er
la

nd
  

• 
D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 n

um
be

r o
f v

oi
d 

re
ta

il 
un

its
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f b
us

in
es

se
s 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 fo

r V
AT

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

in
du

st
rie

s 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e’
s 

sk
ills

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 w
id

en
 th

ei
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r i
nc

om
es

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f p
os

t –
16

 a
du

lts
 in

 fu
ll 

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
• 

D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t  

• 
%

 o
f s

oc
ia

l h
ou

si
ng

 ‘w
ire

d 
up

’ a
nd

 w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 P
C

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

ra
is

e 
th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 

• 
N

um
be

r o
f d

es
ig

n 
aw

ar
ds

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 B
ar

ki
ng

 (i
n 

th
e 

Ba
rk

in
g 

To
w

n 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Pl
an

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 2
00

5)
 

• 
N

um
be

r o
f e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ar

tic
le

s 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

(in
 th

e 
Ba

rk
in

g 
To

w
n 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
Pl

an
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 2

00
5)

  
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

ub
lic

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
.  

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 T
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
• 

Ev
id

en
ce

 o
f p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ne

w
 v

en
tu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
nd

us
tri

es
  

• 
Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f u
se

 o
f c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 b
y 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 T
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f B
ar

ki
ng

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 it
s 

ve
ry

 g
oo

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
lin

ks
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 B

ar
ki

ng
 S

ta
tio

n 
• 

N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

• 
M

ea
su

re
s 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 s
ta

tio
n 

 
  

Page 70



 

 
29

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6:

 T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
lin

ka
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ke

y 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 

• 
An

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 li

nk
 a

ll 
pa

rts
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 it
s 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t f

or
 c

yc
lis

ts
 a

nd
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
  

• 
Le

ng
th

 o
f r

iv
er

si
de

 w
al

k 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

7:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ith

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 a

nd
 it

s 
hi

nt
er

la
nd

  
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
ra

tio
 o

f p
riv

at
e 

to
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r d

w
el

lin
gs

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 u
ni

ts
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 
• 

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f d
w

el
lin

gs
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
de

ce
nc

y 
st

an
da

rd
 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
8:

 T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

pu
bl

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

• 
Ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l  

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d,
 m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 G

P 
lis

t s
iz

e 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

. 
• 

Lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 re
ac

hi
ng

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
 2

  
• 

N
um

be
r o

f n
ew

 fu
ll 

tim
e 

nu
rs

er
y 

pl
ac

es
 

• 
N

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

• 
A 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 c
rim

e,
 e

.g
. s

tre
et

 c
rim

e,
 b

ur
gl

ar
y 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 to

 m
ea

su
re

 g
en

er
al

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

re
: 

• 
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

(b
re

ak
do

w
n 

by
 a

ge
 a

nd
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

) 
• 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 p

ro
pe

rty
 v

al
ue

s 
• 

Po
si

tio
n 

of
 A

bb
ey

 a
nd

 G
as

co
ig

ne
 w

ar
ds

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

th
e 

co
un

try
. 

 

Page 71



 

 
30

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
 Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
5 

ye
ar

 p
rio

rit
y 

w
ill 

in
vo

lv
e 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f m

illi
on

s 
of

 p
ou

nd
s 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
m

os
t o

f w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
be

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 
co

m
e 

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. T

he
 k

ey
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 w

ill 
be

 fr
om

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n,

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Lo

nd
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y,

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
fo

r L
on

do
n,

 L
on

do
n 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

of
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

, a
nd

 th
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 S
ki

lls
 

C
ou

nc
il.

 It
 w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
om

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
ag

re
em

en
ts

. F
ur

th
er

 w
or

k 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
an

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

la
n.

 T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

on
e 

of
 e

ar
ly

 im
po

rta
nt

 ta
sk

s.
  

 S1
06

 A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

 W
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
sk

ed
 to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

w
ar

ds
 s

om
e 

or
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s:

 
• 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 (a

t l
ea

st
 3

5%
, a

lth
ou

gh
 th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

)(o
f w

hi
ch

 a
t l

ea
st

 5
0%

 fo
r r

en
t, 

an
d 

50
%

 s
ha

re
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p/
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
/c

ov
en

an
te

d 
re

sa
le

) 
• 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 m
od

er
n 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 e

na
bl

in
g 

(e
.g

. b
ro

ad
ba

nd
) t

o 
al

l n
ew

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 
• 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
as

ily
 c

on
ve

rti
bl

e 
lo

ft 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r l

ea
rn

in
g 

or
 w

or
k 

sp
ac

e 
in

 a
ll 

ne
w

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 

• 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
in

 a
ll 

ne
w

 h
om

es
 

• 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(1

0%
) 

• 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

al
m

 (2
0%

) 
• 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 lo

ca
l s

oc
ia

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

(2
0%

) 
• 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 (2
0%

) 
• 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 tr

af
fic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t (

20
%

) 
• 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
rim

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
(1

0%
) 

 

Page 72



 

 
31

R
is

ks
 

 Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
m

en
tio

ne
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 w
ill 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ris

ks
: 

• 
H

ig
he

r d
en

si
ty

 h
ou

si
ng

 le
ve

ls
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
al

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s.
 

• 
Fu

nd
in

g 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 fo
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

. 
• 

Th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 m

ar
ke

t m
ay

 re
du

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
. 

• 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 re

ce
iv

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
pl

an
, a

nd
 c

on
se

nt
s 

gr
an

te
d,

 c
ou

ld
 re

su
lt 

in
 a

 p
ie

ce
m

ea
l a

pp
ro

ac
h.

  
• 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 d

el
iv

er
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 T

ha
m

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
 m

ay
 d

ef
le

ct
 fr

om
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
. 

• 
St

af
fin

g 
le

ve
ls

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

de
liv

er
y 

to
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s.
 

  

 
 

Page 73



 

 
32

D
el

iv
er

y 
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 
 A 

te
am

 o
f s

en
io

r o
ffi

ce
rs

 fr
om

 H
ou

si
ng

, P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ex

pe
rti

se
, w

ill 
be

 ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
Au

th
or

ity
.  

 Th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

Ba
rk

in
g 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ill 

be
 re

gu
la

rly
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 v

ie
w

s 
so

ug
ht

 o
n 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 In
 li

gh
t o

f t
ho

se
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 re
vi

se
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
an

d 
its

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

 An
 a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p 
of

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 w
ill 

be
 s

et
 u

p 
to

 g
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l t

ea
m

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l n

et
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 c
on

ta
ct

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f r

ai
si

ng
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
  t

he
 

m
ar

ke
t. 

 In
 te

rm
s 

of
 p

ol
ic

y,
 T

he
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
Pl

an
, w

he
n 

ag
re

ed
, w

ill 
fo

rm
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
U

ni
ta

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n.

 
          

Page 74



 

 
33

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 S

oc
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
 Be

lo
w

 is
 a

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
s 

in
 A

bb
ey

 a
nd

 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 W
ar

ds
: 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 C

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

Pi
lo

t a
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 R
en

ai
si

 fo
r t

he
 A

bb
ey

, G
as

co
ig

ne
 a

nd
 T

ha
m

es
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

or
um

 a
re

a.
 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 W

or
ke

r (
ha

rd
-to

-r
ea

ch
) 

C
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
ke

r f
or

 h
ar

d 
to

 re
ac

h 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 ta

rg
et

 5
0%

 o
f w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
w

ar
ds

.  
 Yo

ut
h 

In
cl

us
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
50

 m
os

t a
t r

is
k 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
n 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 E

st
at

e 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

. 
 R

ea
di

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

Ai
m

ed
 a

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 re
ad

in
g 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 ta

rg
et

ed
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 b
el

ow
 a

ve
ra

ge
 fo

r t
he

ir 
ag

e 
an

d 
w

ho
 m

ay
 la

ck
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r r
ea

di
ng

 a
t h

om
e.

 
 Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

en
to

rs
 

Ai
m

ed
 a

t r
ai

si
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t w
ith

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

 B
as

ic
 S

ki
lls

 
Ac

qu
is

iti
on

 o
f b

as
ic

 s
ki

lls
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt,
 e

nh
an

ce
 a

nd
 tr

ac
k 

ad
ul

t l
ea

rn
in

g,
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t a
cr

os
s 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r g

ro
up

s.
 

 ES
O

L 
(E

ng
lis

h 
as

 a
 S

ec
on

d 
or

 O
th

er
 L

an
gu

ag
e)

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
ES

O
L 

su
pp

or
t a

im
ed

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
at

 la
ng

ua
ge

 s
up

po
rt 

bu
t a

ls
o 

at
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
di

sa
ffe

ct
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 fo

rm
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t. 

Page 75



 

 
34

 W
el

fa
re

 to
 W

or
k 

En
ab

lin
g 

th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 jo

in
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
la

n 
fo

r w
el

fa
re

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

. 
 A 

ra
ng

e 
of

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t y
ou

ng
 p

ar
en

ts
: 

• 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

dy
 –

 C
on

tr
ac

ep
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
Sk

ill
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 Y

ou
ng

 M
ot

he
rs

 
• 

Pe
er

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
• 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 F
rie

nd
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

je
ct

 
• 

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 M
at

er
ia

l f
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 Yo

un
g 

m
en

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p/

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 m
en

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 
 H

ea
lth

 H
el

p 
Pi

lo
t P

ro
je

ct
 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 w
el

fa
re

 a
dv

ic
e 

in
 G

P 
su

rg
er

ie
s.

 
 H

ea
lth

y 
Ea

tin
g 

–S
ur

e 
St

ar
t 

D
ie

tic
ia

n 
ad

vi
ce

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
ar

en
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

Su
re

 S
ta

rt.
 

 G
at

ew
ay

 to
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
t s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

to
 th

e 
ca

re
 in

du
st

rie
s.

 
 W

al
ki

ng
 B

us
es

 
En

co
ur

ag
in

g 
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

to
 w

al
k 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

l i
n 

a 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 w
ay

. 
G

oo
d 

Fo
od

 A
w

ar
d 

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g.
 

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
H

ea
lth

 o
f P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 S

ev
er

e 
M

en
ta

l I
lln

es
s 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 s
ev

er
e 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r h
ea

lth
. 

Page 76



 

 
35

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
Pr

im
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

fo
r L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 a
 p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 s

et
tin

g 
e.

g.
 G

P 
su

rg
er

ie
s.

 
 B

re
ak

fa
st

 C
lu

b 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 e

ar
ly

 m
ea

l f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
be

fo
re

 s
ch

oo
l. 

 Sm
ok

in
g 

C
es

sa
tio

n 
A 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 g

iv
e 

up
 s

m
ok

in
g.

 
 A 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 y
ou

th
 c

rim
e 

by
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

: 
• 

Yo
ut

h 
In

cl
us

io
n 

• 
En

ga
gi

ng
 Y

ou
th

 –
 M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
• 

En
ga

gi
ng

 Y
ou

th
 –

 A
rt

s 
Sc

he
m

es
 

• 
En

ga
gi

ng
 Y

ou
th

 –
 C

om
m

un
ity

 R
ep

ar
at

io
n 

• 
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 P
ar

en
ts

 o
f Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

at
 R

is
k 

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 Y

ou
ng

 V
ic

tim
s 

of
 C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 v
ic

tim
s 

of
 c

rim
e.

 
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 C

rim
e 

– 
A

lc
oh

ol
/D

ru
g 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
U

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 o

f w
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

on
 d

ru
g 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l c

rim
e 

re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 C
rim

e 
– 

St
re

et
 R

ob
be

r I
ni

tia
tiv

e 
A 

st
re

et
 c

rim
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
se

rio
us

ne
ss

 o
f s

tre
et

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

t p
ot

en
tia

l 
vi

ct
im

s.
 

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 P
at

ro
ls

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

Po
lic

e 
in

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 p
ot

en
tia

l c
rim

e 
ho

ts
po

ts
 to

 re
du

ce
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e.
 

 

Page 77



 

 
36

O
th

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 A
bb

ey
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t 
Th

e 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt 

vi
si

on
 is

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

nd
 fl

ex
ib

le
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

am
en

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

sp
on

si
ve

 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f l

oc
al

 p
ar

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

an
d 

th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 a
ch

ie
ve

 o
pt

im
um

 h
ea

lth
.  

 W
or

k 
w

ill 
be

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 o
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

a 
fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 n

ur
se

ry
 c

en
tre

 th
is

 s
um

m
er

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 s

pr
in

g 
20

04
. 

 G
as

co
ig

ne
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t 
As

 a
bo

ve
. 

 Ex
te

ns
iv

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
is

 ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 a
n 

in
te

rim
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

an
ag

er
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
st

ee
rin

g 
gr

ou
p 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
n.

 
 C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
gi

ve
s 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 1
3-

19
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

on
 g

et
tin

g 
to

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 w

an
t t

o 
be

 in
 li

fe
. C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

dv
is

er
s 

ca
n 

gi
ve

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

al
 h

el
p 

w
ith

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 c

ho
os

in
g 

su
bj

ec
ts

 a
t s

ch
oo

l o
r m

ap
pi

ng
 o

ut
 fu

tu
re

 c
ar

ee
r o

pt
io

ns
. T

he
y 

ca
n 

he
lp

 w
ith

 a
ny

th
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

te
en

ag
er

s 
at

 s
ch

oo
l, 

co
lle

ge
, w

or
k 

or
 in

 th
ei

r p
er

so
na

l o
r f

am
ily

 li
fe

. 
 C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
op

er
at

es
 in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 v

ia
 C

on
ne

xi
on

s 
Lo

nd
on

 E
as

t. 
 A

bb
ey

, G
as

co
ig

ne
 a

nd
 T

ha
m

es
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ru

st
  

A 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

r t
he

 T
ru

st
 a

nd
 c

ha
rit

ab
le

 s
ta

tu
s 

is
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

 
w

ill 
be

gi
n 

in
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
. 

Page 78



B
A

R
K

IN
G

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TR
E 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
PL

A
N

 - 
D

R
A

FT
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 (F
EB

 2
00

3)
20

02
/0

3
PR

O
JE

C
TS

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Ja
n 

to
 M

aA
pr

 to
 J

uJ
ul

 to
 S

epO
ct

 to
 D

ea
n 

to
 M

aA
pr

 to
 J

uJ
ul

 to
 S

epO
ct

 to
 D

ea
n 

to
 M

aA
pr

 to
 J

uJ
ul

 to
 S

epO
ct

 to
 D

ea
n 

to
 M

aA
pr

 to
 J

uJ
ul

 to
 S

epO
ct

 to
 D

ea
n 

to
 M

aA
pr

 to
 J

uJ
ul

 to
 S

epO
ct

 to
 D

ea
n 

to
 M

a

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 (A
N

D
 M

IX
ED

 U
SE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T)
To

w
n 

Sq
ua

re
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Le

ad
: B

er
na

de
tte

 M
cG

ui
ga

n/
Ju

lie
 D

av
is

N
o.

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

: 1
66

D
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

C
PO

Te
nd

er
 w

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pu

bl
ic

ity

B
C

W
/T

an
ne

r S
tr

ee
t

Le
ad

: J
ul

ie
 D

av
is

/J
en

ni
e 

C
oo

m
be

s
N

o.
 o

f n
ew

 d
w

el
lin

gs
: c

3+
A4

80
0 

un
its

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

rie
f 

D
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

Fu
nd

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

D
ec

an
t

Te
nd

er
 p

er
io

d
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

Fo
ye

r
Le

ad
: J

ul
ie

 D
av

is
/J

en
ni

e 
C

oo
m

be
s

N
o.

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

: c
12

0 
un

its
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

rie
f 

D
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

Fu
nd

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

Te
nd

er
 p

er
io

d
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

G
as

co
ig

ne
 E

st
at

e 
R

en
ew

al
Le

ad
: K

en
 J

on
es

N
o.

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

: 5
00

 to
 1

00
0 

un
its

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

Ph
as

in
g 

pl
an

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

 (p
ha

se
 2

)
Fu

nd
in

g 
ob

ta
in

ed
 (p

ha
se

 2
)

D
ec

an
t (

ph
as

e 
2)

Te
nd

er
 w

or
k 

(p
ha

se
 2

)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

es
 1

 a
nd

 2
)

Pu
bl

ic
ity

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d/

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t
Le

ad
: K

en
 J

on
es

/J
ul

ie
 D

av
is

N
o.

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

: c
20

0 
un

its
C

on
su

lta
tio

n
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

rie
f 

D
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

La
nd

 A
ss

em
bl

y/
C

PO
Fu

nd
in

g 
ob

ta
in

ed
D

ec
an

t
Te

nd
er

 w
or

k
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

A
bb

ey
 R

oa
d 

(F
ur

lo
ng

 H
om

es
) D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Le
ad

: J
ul

ie
 D

av
is

N
o.

 o
f n

ew
 d

w
el

lin
gs

: c
18

0 
un

its
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
La

nd
 S

al
e 

(C
ou

nc
il)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pu

bl
ic

ity

Fr
es

hw
ha

rf
 E

st
at

e
Le

ad
: J

ul
ie

 D
av

is
N

o.
 o

f n
ew

 d
w

el
lin

gs
: c

10
00

 u
ni

ts
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

Ea
st

 L
on

do
n 

Tr
an

si
t

Le
ad

: D
ou

g 
H

an
n

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

D
es

ig
n

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

Te
nd

er
 w

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pu

bl
ic

ity

B
ar

ki
ng

 S
ta

tio
n

Le
ad

: D
ou

g 
H

an
n

C
on

su
lta

tio
n

D
es

ig
n

Fu
nd

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

Te
nd

er
 w

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pu

bl
ic

ity

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

ni
sa

tio
n

Le
ad

: M
ik

e 
Li

ve
se

y
D

es
ig

n
Pu

bl
ic

 In
qu

iry
Te

nd
er

 w
or

k
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

M
al

th
ou

se
Le

ad
: T

ra
ce

y 
M

cN
ul

ty

20
07

/0
8

20
03

/0
4

20
04

/0
5

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

Page 79



D
es

ig
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

ph
as

e 
2)

Pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

Fu
nd

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

Te
nd

er
 w

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pu

bl
ic

ity

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 T

he
at

re
Le

ad
: T

ra
ce

y 
M

cN
ul

ty
Te

nd
er

 w
or

k
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

A
rt

sc
ap

e 
To

w
er

Le
ad

: T
ra

ce
y 

M
cN

ul
ty

Ag
re

e 
si

te
D

es
ig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

B
ar

ki
ng

 P
ar

k 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 B

id
Le

ad
: S

im
on

 S
w

ift
Fu

nd
in

g 
ob

ta
in

ed
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
bl

ic
ity

W
iri

ng
 U

p 
of

 S
oc

ia
l/A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

Ag
re

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s

Fu
nd

in
g 

O
bt

ai
ne

d
Im

pl
em

en
t w

or
ks

St
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
M

as
te

rp
la

n
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

ag
re

e 
pl

an

Page 80



 07/03/03  layharng 

PROPOSED BARKING TOWN CENTRE STRATEGY – STRUCTURE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 
 
 
  
 
 
             Proposed to meet 
             quarterly 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
             Meet 6 weekly 
             Steer the agenda  
             of the Partnership 
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
     
  
  
  
Current Membership: 
Lead member for Regeneration 
4 Ward members & Cllr Bruce 
3 Private Sector 
2 Community Reps 
1 Transport for London 
1 London Development Agency 

 BTC 
 PARTNERSHIP 

 
 
 
 
 
Lead Member, 2 Ward Members 
3 Private Sector (key developers eg. 
Urban Catalyst, Furlongs, Freshwharf,  
London Development Agency 

  
 
 
 
 
Corporate Officers Group involving 
Regeneration, Planning Housing, LDA, 
EP (?) 

 BTC  
STRATEGY GROUP 

 
 BTC  

“TEAM” 

 
 B&D 
PARTNERSHIP 

COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
REGENERATION & 
ECONOMY SUB-GROUP 

 
THE EXECUTIVE 

CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE’S 
DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP 

 BTC 
 EXECUTIVE 

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 
    

CC
hh aa

ii rr
::   HH

ee aa
dd   

oo ff
  RR

ee gg
ee nn

ee rr
aa tt

ii oo
nn   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
RR

ee gg
ee nn

ee rr
aa tt

ii oo
nn   

OO
ff ff

ii cc
ee rr

  
LL DD

AA 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(( SS
pp ee

cc ii
aa ll

  PP
rr oo

jj ee
cc tt

ss   
CC

oo --
oo rr

dd ii
nn aa

tt ii oo
nn ))

  
   Ph

ys
ic

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

   
  N

ew
 In

iti
at

iv
es

 
   

   
 S

oc
ia

l R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
A

ct
iv

ity
 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
 

   
   

  C
om

m
un

ity
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
   

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
  R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

 
   

   
   

H
ea

d 
of

   
 

   
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
 

 
 

  (
N

ew
 In

iti
at

iv
es

) 
   

   
   

 (N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
) 

 
   

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 
 

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

  C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 - 

Ab
be

y,
G

as
co

ig
ne

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

   
&

 T
ha

m
es

 
 

- B
lo

om
fie

ld
s/

C
/W

 
 

- M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

  
 

- C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n  
 

- w
ho

se
 o

cc
up

in
g 

 
   

   
  -

 F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

s 
- T

ow
n 

Sq
ua

re
  

 
  q

ua
lit

y 
 

 
- E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t  

 
   

th
e 

ne
w

 h
ou

si
ng

 
 

   
   

  -
 R

eg
ul

ar
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 

- L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d/
 

 
- D

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
  

 
   

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

 
 

- D
ec

an
tin

g 
 

 
   

   
   

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 
   

N
or

th
 S

tre
et

  
 

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
 

- S
ki

lls
 in

iti
at

iv
es

- 
 

- G
as

co
ig

ne
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
- M

aj
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
 

 
  I

ss
ue

s e
g.

 e
ne

rg
y 

 
- C

hi
ld

ca
re

 in
iti

at
iv

es
  

   
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 
 

  A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 

  w
as

te
s, 

ca
rs

 
 

 
- C

rim
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

 
- F

un
di

ng
 

- P
ar

tia
l p

ed
es

tri
ni

sa
tio

n 
- W

iri
ng

 u
p 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
- H

ea
lth

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 

- o
f L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d 

 
- E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 
- M

al
th

ou
se

 
 

 
   

  (
M

al
th

ou
se

) 
- M

ak
in

g 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 

 BB
AA

RR
KK

II NN
GG

  TT
OO

WW
NN

  CC
EE

NN
TT

RR
EE

  SS
TT

RR
AA

TT
EE

GG
YY

  GG
RR

OO
UU

PP   

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 
Barking Town Centre Framework Plan  
Summary of Public Consultation 
 
9 There is a need to clean up the streets, particularly after dark 
9 There is a fear of crime which needs to be addressed 
9 There is a desire for a greater choice of retail, especially a large 

department store 
9 The market needs to be tidied up and its image improved 
9 Both vehicle and pedestrian movements need to be addressed and 

improved 
9 Public transport services need to be improved and the station upgraded 
9 A greater choice of housing is required, especially social/affordable/key 

worker housing 
9 There is concern about the ‘buy-to-let’ market and property prices being 

pushed up 
9 The idea of using the riverside area for leisure use is very popular 
9 Many people would like to see more leisure uses within the centre such as 

restaurants 
9 There is concern about loss of industry and jobs along the river 
9 Many people would like to see a lido brought back into use in Barking Park 
9 Barking Town Centre needs to have something unique – one suggestion 

was an Eastern European Cultural Centre 
9 There is a need for ‘quick wins’ so that local people gain trust in the 

Council 
9 There is a need for continued consultation 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 17

Page 87

Document is Restricted



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 18

Page 95

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank


